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MONDAY, JUNE 24, 19123; 1:30 P.M.

Defendant in court with counsel. Jury called; all present

Case resumed.

JOHN R.FARRINGTON,

on the stand for further cross-examiration:

THFE COURT. You nray proceed with the cross-examination.

MR. ROGERS. I&r. Harrington, you said you were not testifying
for immunity . Why, then,'did you demand immunity before
you testified?

¥R. FREDFRICKS. Objected to upon the ground it is incom=-
petent, irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT. Overruled.

4 On account of the threats that you mzde in open court.
MR. ROGERS. Q What threats did 1 make in open court?

A You made some reference to there being other counties

in this state and other prosecutors.

Q@ Your conscience hurt ycu about some other counties in
this state?

MR . FORD: Objected to as incowpetent, irrelevant and imma-
terial and not cross-examination.

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR. ROGERS. @ 71s there sbmething tkat ycu are conscious
of about other counties in this state that made you think
that those were threats when i mentioned other counties?
MR. FORD. Objected to as calling for a conclusion of the .

Witness; inconpetent, irrelevant and immaterial.
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MR . ROGERS. Explain his answer.

THE CCURT. 1 dontt think you can go that far, Mn.Rogers.
Objection sustained.

MR . ROGERS. Exception .

Q@ You say you demanded immunity because 1l made some threats
about otrer counties in this state. I1f there is nothing

in any other county in this state that you are afraid»of,
why did those references to other counties appeal to you as
threats?

MR« FORD. Objected to as not cross-examination and as
argumentative; incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT. Overruled.

A 1 did it as a matter of protection so you could not Carry
out your threats.

MR. ROGERS. Q Will you mention any threat 1 made?

MR, FCRD. Objected to on the ground that the records
themselves are the best evidence. Got the record here in
court. .

MR'FROGERS. Cause fof his conclusion.

TEE COURT . Overruled.

A You said there were other counties in this state and
other prosecutors, and the matter would not end here.

MR. ROGERS. Q Did 1 say the matter would not end here?
YR. FORD® Obhjected to as incempetent, irrelevant and imma-
terial and not cross-examination and not the best evidence.

THE COURT. Objection sustained.
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MR. ROGERS. @ Don't you know, as a matter.of fact, 1
didn't say anything about the matter not ending here in the
argument to the court, 1 merely mentioned that there were’
otﬁer counties in this state, over which this court had
no jurisdiction, isn't that true?
MR. FORD. Objected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

irraterial and not cross-examination.

"THE COURT. Objection sustained.

¥R+ ROGERS. Q So you thought it a matter of precaution

to demand immunity, although you have never done anything?

MR. FORD. Objected to as having been already answered.
THECOURT. Objection sustained.

MR+« ROGERS. Exception.

Q You turned around to the Judge, didn't you, and asked
bim to say %o you that you were testifying under compulsion
why did you do that?

MR . FORD» Objected to as already answered.

THE CCURT « Cverruled.

A Did it so as to make sure of my ground before 1 pro-
ceeded.

MR« ROGERS. @Q And what ground did you want to make sure
of?

MR+ FORD. Objected to as having been gone into fully, al-
ready answered, not cross-examination; incompetent, irre-
levant and inmaterial.

THE COURT+. overruled.
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292
A That 1 would not be subjected to any further--to any

(€8]

prosecution in tkre future.

R . ROGERS. Q What did you think you might be prosecuted
£or?

MR « FORD. IObjected to as ijrrelevant and immaterial, not
having been--not being cross-examination.

THE COURT. Overruled.

A VYot knowing what you had in mind at the time you spoke

I could not answer.

MR+ ROGERS+ Q You thought itt- was an idle remark, then,

having no meaning to you?

MR . FORD+ Objected to as calling for a conclusion of the
witness, not cross-examination; incompetent, irrelevant am
immaterial.

THE COURT-. ogverruled.

A No, sir, 1 could not tell.

MR . ROGERS. Q 18 there anything in your mind now that
makes that rewmark about other prosecutors significant to
you? '

MR+ FORD. 1f the court please, we object to that as not
being cross-examination, not proper cross-examination .
Counsel well knows that the only manner in which a witness
can be impeached . along that ground, is not by instances
of gpecific misconduct, buﬁ by showing that the general

reputation of the witness for truth, horesty or integrity.

is bad. 1f there isvanything counsel has in mind that
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witness may have done that shows his relation to the case,
he has a right to ask him about it, buthe has no right

to ask the witness anything about misconduct in the past
except to ask him if he has ever been convicted of a felony,
he may ask him that. Now,‘he is insinuating misconduct

on the part of this witness by his question. Specific
instances, even if he should recite a specific instance

cf misconduct on the part of this witness, it would not be

proper cross-examination.
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THE COURY: Certainly would not; no doubt about your positim|.

done in relation to the case, let him put the question,
buf he cannot go off in a wild speculation whether this
witness has ever misconducted himself in any manner.

THE COURT: This, I take it, is on the theory of searching
his mihd as.to the statement he was not testifying for a
particular object.

MR FORD: If that is the object.,, , we object upon the
gfound it has been»fully answered.,

THE COURT: Well, I am not so sure but that objection is
well taken, but will resolve the doubt by overuline it
and let it go in sgain.

A | What is the question. (Last question read by the
reporter.) A No sir.

MR ROGERS: Then, why is it you demended immunity before

you testified?

e T B AR RS
o TN

s

MR FORD: e object to that on the ground it has been fully
answered;

THE COURT? Objection sustained.

MR ROGERS: You demanded immunity from prosecution, did
vou not, before you testified? Why did you do it?

R FORDQ Te object to that on the ground it has been

fully answered.

¥R ROGE RS: If you . had nothing to be prosecuted for?

MR FORD: ‘e olject to that on the ground it has been
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fully =answered and with the addition it is argumentative.
TEE COURT: Objection sustained.

MR ROGERS: Fxception.,

MR ROGERS: You have testified under immunity, have you notf1
MR FORD: “7e object to that on the ground the record is
best evidence whether he has or not.

THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

A Yes sir.

Q TNow, immnity from what?

'R FORD: e object to that as irrelevant end immaterial,
not cross- examination. _

THE COURT: Objection overruled.

A Trom any further prosecution in connection with any
mafter connected with the case.

MR ROGERS: Mr parrington, I now direct your attention
sgain. to your relation with MT Frenklin. You seid you
had met him, as I recall it, not more than three times in
your office. I believe you said you met him once in his
house. Did you ever meet him at the Hoffman Cafe? A No
sir; I have no recollection of it. I think I was only

in there once in my life.

Q@ Did you ever eat a meal, be it dinner, supper or wﬁat-
ever you may call it, with Franklin, st the Hoffman Cafe?
A No sir. ' -
Q@ You have no recollection of it? A I am positively g

tain I never ate there with Mr Franklin.
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Q Are you &s sure you never met Frenklin at the Hoffman C4q
A "y memory serves me that way; yves sif,

Q Ypur memory serves you that way? A Yes sir.

Q Are you willing to say positively that you never did

meet Franklin at the Hoffman Ca%e? A Yes sir.

9 Did you ever meet Franklin at the Waldorf saloon?

A Mo sir,.

Q@ Did you ever meet Franklin any place outside of your

office and his houseé A At Mt Lowe,

Q What? A And Mt Lowe, that I testified.

Q And Mt Lowe, yes. A No sir.

Q At any time or place or under any circumstancés? A No

sir. |

Q And you say his visits ta@ you in . your office

didntt exceed three times? A 0Oh, comparatively few times;

it might have been more than three; it was very, very few,

Q You hazd many transaftions with Franklin, didn't you?

A No sir, never a dollar went hetween us.

Q Not between you? A No sir.

Q You‘gave Franklin money, though, didntt you? A I

did not.

Q You are sure of that? A Yes sir.

Q INow, you said you did not meet him, you did not recall

whether you ever met him on the afternoon of November 27th.

T e

Do youdesire to change your answer in that particular, or
you stay with it? A I stay right with it. '
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9 State whether or not Franklin called on you about half

past 3 or 4 o'clock in the aftermoon of November 27th? A I
do not recall.

Q Why do you say, "I do not redall."? Because you do
not wish to make a positive statement? A No sir, be-
cause there was nothing t ranspired that wou1d refresh my
recollection as to a visit, if he did come to my office;

Q Will you say as positively that you did not meet him

on the afternoon of November 27, as you have said that you

did not meet him on the morning of November 28th?

MR FREDERICKS: That is objected to, may it please, the
court, on the ground it was fully gone into Saturdéy on
Cross-examination.

MR ROGERS: NWo sir.

MR FREDERICKS: In which the same questions were_asked of
the witnews, the same answers elicited from him that are
being asked and given now;

TEE COURT: That is my‘recollection of Baturdey's
proceedings.

MR ROGERS: He said he didn't remember; he didn't recall,
Of course, all lawyers are familiar with that " didn't
remember" and’didn't recall" answer. ¥e all know what

that means.,
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MR « FREDERICES. Simply impossible--

MR + ROGERS. And we all know just exactly what that may
result in later.

MR+« FREDERICKS. Your Honor, that is not fair.

MR. ROGERS. And 1 am trying now to ask him if he is as
positive about that as he is of the morning of November 38th
¥R » FREDER1CKS. The man says he doesn't remember, there is
nothing in the world in the answer that would indicate that
the answer is not fair and an honest answer; 1 will venture
to say that any man would have to give that answer if asked
about whether he had met an acquaintance or friend at one
certain day without there being some particular thing‘to
call it to his attention, he would have to say he didn't
remember .

MR..ROGERS. 1n view of the evidence we Will introduce it
will become farcical, this answer.

M » FREDERICKS. We will take your evidence when you do.
¥R« ROGERS . 1 have no doubt you will.

MR « FREDRRICKS. Yes, sir.

THE COURT. }Just a moment, gentlemen. 1 want to look at
the transcript. You came so near covering <this ground
on pave 2918 that it is difficult to see the difference,
but 1 assume you do not expecit to pursue it very far--
MR « ROGERS. No, sir . |

THE COURT. =--and 1 will resolve the doubt by letting the,

witness answer the qQuestion.
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A VWhat is the question?
(Question read by the reporter.)
A 1 didn't say that 1 didn't meet him on the afternoon of
Sovember 37th, but 1 do say positively that 1 did not meet
him on the morning of thea8th.
MR« ROGERS. Q VNow, why is it that you are uncertain about
the one and absolutely certain about the other?
MR. FREDERTKS. We object to that by reason of the fact
that that same question has been asked and answesred a great
many times, identically the same question.
VR » ROGERS. ‘1 think the witness knows what 1 mean.
MR+« FORD. 1f the Court please, the witness does not know
any more than we do about it. |
THE COURT. Objection sustained.
MR . ROGERS. Q Yocu had the combination to the.safe at the
office inthe Higgins Building, didn'tryou® A In i,
varriman's office?
Q Yes. A yes, sir.
Q@ You had the key to the safe, didn't you? A Yes, sir. 1l
had one key, not "the" key. There were several keys.
Q How many keys were there? A 1 don't know.
Q You know Mr. Darrow did not have any combinaticn or key
to that safe, don't you? A 1 do not know.
Q What is that? A 1 do not know.
Q You never saw him use it? A No, sir .

Q@ You never saw him have it, did you? A No, sir.
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\}.

Q@ But you had it all the time that you were there at thel'
]

office, didn't you? A 1 had a key, yes, sir. {

Q And you occasionally used it? A Yes, sir.

Q Did you use it on the afternoon of November 27th?

A 1 dan't remenmber .

Q Will you say you did not? A VNo, sir.

Q Will you say you were not'at the safe and opened the
safe on the afternoon of November 37th? A WNo, sir; 1 wil;
not.

Q Why not? A Because lvdon't remenmber

Q@ 1s your recollection good? A Fairly:so.
Q@ Do you know whether or not you were getting money as a
Burns detective during the time you were pretending to work
for the defense? A 1 know absolutely that 1 never got a
five éent piece or equivalent to a five cent piece from the ‘
Burns _Agency in my life, either before or after that case.
Q Directly or indirectly? A 1Indirectly or any other way
in God's green earth that you can form a question.

Q Lo you know what your number was on the Burns roll?

MR . FREDERiCKS- That is objected to, may it please the
court, as being foolish and assuring a fact not in evidence,
that he had a number on the Burns detective roll.
MR . ROGERS. 1 know that 1 cannot produce it--
THE COURT. Objection sustained. |

MR+ FORD. You know better.

MR + ROGERS. ~Yes, 1 know better than what you said.
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THE COURT . Objection sustained, and that ends it.

MR « ROGERS. Counsel says 1 know better . Certainly 1 know
better.

THE COURT. The court's criticism is directed at counsel's
remark on the other side, Mr« Rogers.

MR « ROGERS. Thank you .

MR . ROGERS. Q Do you know of anybody who saw you or could
testify to your whereabouts on the morning of the 37th-—

on the morning of the 28th of November ? A Except my
daughter when 1 left the house; we were keeping house..

Q And do yoﬁ remenmber what time that was? A Approximately
at 9 o'clock .

Q Approximately at 9. A 1 lived at Angels Flight and it
only took 10 or 15 minutes to get to the office.

Q Aside from that do you know any one who knew your where-
abouts? A  Except the regular help of the office, 1 do not.
Q Do you know any one who knew your whereabouts on the
afternoon of November 88th--Noyember 27th, 1 beg your

pardon? A No, sir.
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Q Do you know of anyone who knew your whereabouts on

the zfternoon of November 28th? A No sir.

Q Can you give us anyone who knew your whereabouts on
either Qf those dates, except your daughter?

¥R FORD: Objected to upon the ground it is not ¢ TosS- exam-
ination as to what other people may have known about his

movements, is not cross-examination of this witness as to

hés own movementse It is only laying the foundation for
something else which is not cross—examinatioﬁ.

TEE COURT: Objection overruled.

A I do not outside of the fact I was in my office.

R ROGERS: Lo you know the corner of Third and Los
Angeles? A 1In a general way, yes.

Q Have you been there? A I presume I have.

Q When? A I dontt remanber;

Q What was the occasion of your going to Third and Los

Angeles? A I do not recall., |

0 PRut you do now the corner? A I know the cornere.

Q Can you give us a sort of &n idea what business or what

circumstance or what occésion led you to the corn er of

Third and Los Angeles? A There was no special reason for

my going there., If I went there, it vas péssing by, walking

Q

]

Any tusiness there? A None whatsoever,
Q Passing by, walking where? A At Third end Los Angeles|

Q Well, walking to what place? A No particular placep

y

Q Just walking? A Just walking. I used to walk arou
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the different streets of the city. I had no place to go.

Q Had no place to go? A TNo sir, after office hoursl' I
would walk arounde.

Q ‘How many times did you wever go to Third and Los Angeles
A I donit know that I went there over once. There is
nothing that fixes it on my mind.

Q@ Not over once? A I may not. I might have Hone

there twicees I don't recall, There is nothing fixes it‘on
my mind. '

Q You said you were a lawyer, did you not? A Yeés sirk
Q Wy is it you will admit once at Third and Los Angeies
without occasion, without circumstance, without reason for
your being there, and won't admit more tha once?

MR FORD: Objected to upon the ground that the whole ques-
tion is a subject of sargument; incompetent, irrelevant and
immaterial, and not ¢ ross-examination.

MR ROGERS: Vhen the witness demands immunity, if your
Honor please, that places him in the catezory suggested by
the 7th Appellate, and permits an interrogation =zs to his
reasons, his statements, his whereabouts, and his actions
in full.

THE COUHRI: ?our question assumed at least one fact not

in evidence, }Mr Rogers. _

R FREDERICKS& Assuming that he has said positively thsat
he was ever at the corner of Third and Los Anggles. re

zives his jidgment that he was there, probably.
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THE COURT: Assumes that he went there without occasion
or reason, |

MR‘BOGERS: That is true. Your Honor's criticism is goodll
How, you have admitted that you have been there at least
once, but you ﬁon't admit more than once. Vere you therev
more than once? A I do not recall.

MR FORD: Just a moment -- wedl, he has answered.

MR ROGERS: Will you tell us anything, eny circumstance,
sny oc¢casion that led yvou to the corner of Third and Los
Angeles; except the once? A I didn't sey I was led
there by any occasion once;

Q Will you give us the circumstance or purpose or reason
that led you there the once?

MR FTORD: Objected to =--

TEE COURT; Overruled,

A There was no speciai reason, walking arounde.

MR ROGERS: &ust walking around. A Yes,

Q Looking the landscape o'er, as it were; so? A I was
valkineg around there; that is the explanation I give for
being there,

Q Do you know who was there at the same time you were?
A XNo sir, |

é Do you know how long it was before the 28th day of
Hovember? A I do not.

Q Will you say it was = week before? A I donst fix

it in reference to any date; because it was just walking
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around. There is nothing to fixvit in my mind at all. I
know where the plece is the same as I know whe re Fourth
amd‘Hill or Sixth and Spring or any other corer you would
designate.

Q Do you remember the saloon on the corner? A No sir;
Q Vere you ever in there? A No sir.

Q  Will you say positively you‘were not? A I will say
absolutely and positively that I was never in the saloon.
Q Were you in the lunch counter at that corner? A TNo
sir. |

Q Or in any vuilding at that cornef? A XNo sir.

Q Vhen you got to Third and Los Ancgeles, did yoﬁ stop
end look around a spell and view the various angles of the
street, and so forth? A To sir.

Q You did not? A XNo sir, I had no interest in the cor-
ner at zll. ‘

0 Had no interest in the corner at &ll. ¥r parrington,
how long did you ss&y you had been a corporation lawyer, —
so-czdled? ’

MR FORD: Objected to upon the ground it has been fully
answere&;

¥R ROGES: No, it hasntt.

¥R TORD: At the very beginning of the cross-examination,

if the court please, he testified for 10 years he had
been ah attorney for the City Railroad Company of

Chicago.
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THE COURT: Vell, he can say it again in one moment.
I assume this is not going to &ny length.
MR TORD: I want to call the court's attention to the fact
thza:t counsel often goes back and refers to some question
merely by wey o f argument, and asks the ssme question
over so many times that if we didh't object once, he
will repeat it all day. If I thought he was going to ask

it once and quit, I wouldn't object at all,.
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THE CORT. 1 am not criticising you for objecting, Mr,

Ford, but 1 think in this particular instance it is quidker
to get the answer than to object, that is the sole reason 1
ovefruled the objection.

A TFrom 1902 to 1909.

MR » ROGERS. Q You say from 1903;you were connected with
the City.Railway Company long before that, weren't you?

P

Yes, air. 7
How long were you connected with them before 19027
Since 185

Since 18867 A Yes, s8ir .

O O > D

Then it is from 1888 to 1909 that yoﬁ were connected with
the Chicago City Railway Company « A Yes, sir.

Q That isra street railway conpany? A Yes, sir.

Q Did you ever receive any mone? either directly or in-
directly frdm Foster? A Never a cent in my life.

| Did you ever do any work f or Foster? A No, sir.
Directly or indirectly? A UNo, sir.

Did you and he attémpt to do work together then?

Q

Q

Q

A Yes, sir.
Q@ You know whom 1 mean, Foster? A Yes, 8ir.

Q For the Erectors! Association? A Yes, sir.

Q You know he is a kind of what you people call an investie
gator for the Erectors' Association? A So 1 understand.

Q@ And you did work with him together? A Worked for Mr.

Lawler, 1 did.

Q Work . for Mr. Lawler, you did? A Yes, sir; not in t
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gense of getting pay for work.

Q You mean Mr. Oscar Lawler, the special prosecutor for the
Government? A Yes, sir .

Q ﬁave you been paid by the United States Government for
anything? A DNot a dollar outside of witness fees.

Q@ How nuch money have you been paid by the United States
Govefnuent?

MR+ FORD. Paid witness fees.

MR ROGERS. Q@ 1 don't care what it is for.

MR+ FREDERICKS. Objected to onthe ground it is immaterid
in view of the witness's previous answer, he had received
witness fees. | _

MR+ FORD. And the law fixes that as $3.00 a day . 1t is
easy to compute how much he got.

MR+ ROGERS. Let's see what he said,

THE COURT.+ overruled.

MR « ¥FREDERICKS+ Now, he is asking how much witness fees he
got.

YR. ROGERS. No, 1 am not; 1 am asking how much he got
from the United States Covernment directly or indirectly.

A 1t was directly; 1 got $338.00 the last trip 1 was here,
and the first trip including railroad fare and everything
was $118.00.

Q 1s that all the money you ever got for coming out here
after you say you left the defense? A Every dollar.

Q@ Are you sure of that? A Tositively and absolutely ce
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tain.
Q@ VWhere did you cash your drafts? A The first one--
cashed both in Chicago, 1 think.
Q At what place in Chicago? A At the Hibernian Bank.
@ You say you never cashed-- A Either that or the
Englewood Bank, my wife--
Q@ 1 beg your pardon, you have not finished? A 1 may have
endorsed them over to my wife and if so they were cashed
at the Englewood Bank, if 1 cashed them or deposited them
myself they were in the Hibernian bank.
2 You say you were paid no money here? A 10 Los Angeles?
MR « FREDERICKS. By the Uhited States Government, 1 sup-
pose? | |
MR « ROGERS. & No, 1 do not say thate.
MR « FREDERICKS. Then 1 object to it onthke ground it is
indefinite. |
THE COURT . Objection sustained.
MR+« ROGERS. Q You say you never were paid any money in
connection with the prbsecution of ¥re parrow in Los Angeles?
A 1 do not say that, 1 got-- ‘
Q Now, the United States Government paid you-—-

THE COURT+ FHe has pot finishedhis answer.

A 1 got fees in this case last week amounting to $118.00.
MR . BOGERS. Q Any other money besides that? A Not a
dollar .

Q Yot a dollar? A No, sir.
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Q@ By that you mean no mcney at all? A No money at all.

@ And you are sure that is all the money that you have
received in connection with the prosecution of this case,
eitﬁer from the United States Government or from any other
source? A Yes, sir.

Q@ And you are positive of it? A Yes, sir

Q How long have you been here at this time? A 1 left
Chicago on the 21lst of May. |

Q WVere you subpoenaed? A Yes, sir.

Q@ 2lst of May? A VNo, sir.

Q@ When were you subpoenaed? A Before 1 left Los Angeles
in March.

Q In March - you were subpoenaed to be here when? A On the
15th of May.

G You went back to Chicago? A Yes, sir .

Q@ And then teturned here? A Yesg sir.

Q@ You have been living down at the beach, 1 understood
you to say, down at Ocean Park? A Yes, sir .

Q You gave the place of your residence there as what?

A At the Merrimac Apartments; it is either 2309 or 309

Ocean Front.
Q Mr, Cooney you say lived there? A FHe did live there:
yes, SiT .

Q Mr. Fitzpatrick, you said, did live there? A He lives
there yet.

Q@ He lives there yet? A4 Yes, sir .
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Those are two witnesses in the matter? A Yes, sir
Behm lived there too? A No, sir.
Are you sure of that? A Yes, sir .

A block away, you said? A Yes, sir . \

Did you see Mr. Behm back east before he came out here? /
, o

1 did.
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Q
Q

o O o O

at

)

ments at any time? A DNo sir,

Q
ed
A

Q

ing the question with a full understanding of what it means

A

YR FORD: Ve object to that as not a proper question to ad-
dress to any witness, with a reservation -- in other

words, might as well seay to the witnews, "Are you lying or
are you telling the whole truth®

TURE COURT: The witness has ansyvered, he answered the

I mean after th-at? A Xo sir.

2943

Yhat? A Yes sir.

Where? A At MT Darrow's house.

Are you sure that you did not see him? A Absolutely

Did you see Mr yeetch back there? A Yes sir.

There? A In ny office.

Yhen? A About the lst of May;

Of this year? A Yes sir.

Did you seé him ﬁore than once? A Yo sir;

Did you deliver to him any documents? A ‘XNo sif.

Did you deliver to the District Attorngy any documeﬂts
any time? A No sir. |

Have you ever delivered to the prosecution any docu-

Do you mean to say ﬁhat no documents had been deliver-
by you to the prosecution in this caselat any time?
Yés sir, I do.

Have you any reservation sbout that, or are you answer-

Yes sir.
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Q To whom? A Mr Lawler,

Q Vhile you were living at Darrow's house? A No sir,
Q How soon after you had left Darrow's house, did you

2944

tion fully and positively.

MR ROGERS: Vhere did this telegram that has already been
introduced in evidence come from, do you know?

IR FREDERICKS: That is objected to as assuming that this
witness kndws anything about that telegram -- well, I will

withdraw it.

MR FORD: You are referring .to the telegram from Johann-
sen<? |

- ’ ' \\
MR ROGERS: Y¢Cs. A I have not scen that telegram, it
beinzy the original tel egram, 1 ﬁresume they got it from
the telegraph company.

Q Did you give them the information about it? A Yes sir,

give them the information sbout that telegram? A A day

or two after. _ - j

/
;

~

Q A day or two afterwards, Were you then pretending to (\
be friendly with Darrow?

MR FORD We object to that as irrelevant and immaterial; \
not cross- examination.

MR 0GERS: The witness demands immunity.

THE COURT: Objection overruled.
A ’Yes sir.

Q When did you give up the code that you have spoken
scanned by LaLANLIBRAR
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to the District Attorney?. A Vhen?

Q Yess ‘A About a month ago. Slteng oo
Q To whom? A Mr Lawler. \\\
Q The prosecutor for the governmment in the United States

‘cases? A vyves sir.

Q Vhere was that? A I mailed it to him.

Q Where did you have it? A I had it at home.

Q How did you come to mail it to him? .A I was asked
to.

Q You were asked to and you complied? A 'Yes sir;

Q VWho azsked you to mail him the code? A Mr Ford;

Q@ Mr Joseph Ford, . joseph Ford? A Yes sir.

Q' Why didn*'t you mail it to Ford insteéd of to Lawler?
MR FORD: We object to that as irrelevant and immaterial.
THE COURT': Objection overruled.

A Fe asked me to mail.it to Mr Lawler,

Q@ Did you think that was a kxind of deceiving somebody?
MR FORD: Now, if the court please, we object to that
as not proper cross-examination.

THE COURT: Objection sustained. '
¥R FORD: I asked him to deliver it to Lawler; I asked
that because he had the documents --

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

MR FORD: I would like to state my reasons in full; I do
like the inference.

TEE COURT: The objeciion is sustained, and that ought tag
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satisfy.
MR APPEL: Let him take the witness stend and testify.
MR ROGERS: Did you mail any other documents to Mr Lawler

at the request of Mr Ford? A No sir,

Q The code was all? A Yes sir;
0 Have you ever mailed any other documents to Lawler?
Ho'sir.

Did you ever give any other documents to Lawler?

> o b

No sir,

Q Than the code? A Than the code.

Q Have you told them where they could g et them?

MR FORD: Ve object to that as irrelevent and immaterial,
not tending in anywise to impeach any testimony given by
this witness.

MR ROGERS: Oh, yes, the witness demands immunity.

MR FORD: - Irmunity from.threatened prosecutions without
foundation.

MR ROGERS: Immunity from threatened. prosecutions with-
out foundation would not require any man to sit up =znd de~
nznd immunity; .

THE COURT: Vhat is the question? Read it,

NﬁRAéFEL: In view of Mr Fredericks' statement in the

paper "He better come throush", that is a very poor show-

ing --

MR FREDERICKS: Mr Appel, I never made any such statement

in the paper, and there is no evidence I did.
’ . scanned by LaLsEIBRARY 1
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¥R APPEL: 7Tt is in the record,

MR FREDERICKS: No, it is not in the record.

MR APPEL: You are in the habit of denying almost anything.
MR FRF.ﬁERICKS: I appeal to the court ---

MR FORD: I ask thecourt to protect Mr Fredericks from

¥R APTEL: I have seen you deny things that are gbsolutely
true, both of you.

MR FORD I ask that the court protect us from remarks of
that sort from counsel.

MR ROGERS: In order that the court may take some zction
about it, I showed to the witness, if your Honor pleases,
an interview with Mr Fredericks, and I took the pains to
send & man to Mr Fredericks. to find out if the interview
were genuine, and he came back and reported to me it was.
Now, something mgy be déne with me, too, because I stand

beside Mr Appel upon it,

sconned by LALE




et 1+

NN NN
Do

10
11
12

)
— D

2948
MR . FRFEDERICKS. There is absolutely nothing--
¥R+ ROGERS. "He better come through", and when 1 saw that
in the paper 1 sent a man to the Distict Attorney's office
to find out if the interview were correct and 1 was told it
was correct. DNow, if anything is to be domne 1 stand beside
Mre Appel.
MR « FREDERICKS. Now, may it please the cowrt, 1 would like,
if possible, to do my share towards conducting this trial
in an orderly way. Mr, Rogers has stood here and made
statements of what he did out of court, what he says he did,
and has made them, 1 dén't know, 1 cannot see any other
purpose, 1 cannot see any proper purposes for making them.
There is no proper purpose for making them. My objeétion
to this matter is that there is no evidence before this
court that 1 gave, ever gave any ihterﬁiew to the paper,
there is no such evidence. Counsel read an extract from
the paper, purporting to be an interview with me and asked
the witness if he had ever seen it. 1t was not introduced
in evidence, it is notkevidence; it is not before this
court in ahy way , shape or form. That is my objection.
THE COU . RT. Gentleren, the insistence of counsel in being
heard upon these matters does some violence to my sense
of the necessities and occasions arising in this case.
The court was quite ready to rule upon this objection,

assuming that the question was as the court thought it was .

And the court called for the reading of the question. No

i i ne ain, that when the cow
gentlemen’ 1 am gOIng to say once ag ’ scanned by LaLavEIBRARY
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calls for the reading of the question that that closes

the controversy until the question is read. In the par-
ticular instance M1, Appel is a serious offender against
that rule. 1 called for the reading of that question and
that was the time to read the question and the remark

here, whether proper or improper, should not have been made
until the question was read. 1t is a physical impossibility
for us to make a record in this case unless counsel'will
Just wait until the question is read.

MR . APPEL. Yet, your Honor, we have to complain once in a
while to the court, and it is done here in your presence,

it is done all the time, it is done prejudicial to the
rights of this d efendant time and time and over and over agai

Does your Honor contend for a moment that this man's state-

. . . . 1
ment, lMre Ford here, a little while ago, in getting up and l

saying, "1 sent for that book and told him to send it to

Mre yawler for this reason and that reasonc-does your Honor
think that is a proper statement coming from the prosecu-
tien? 1Is he»upon the witness stand? Are we to take his
word without being under oath? Are we bound by his state-
ments? And it is done time and time and over and over again
and your Honor allows them to do that. Was it proper for

this man, . Fredericks, to come up here the other day and

accuse Mre Darrow of having hypnotized a witness upon the

stand? lsntt that the highest class of misconduct onthe

part of the District Attorney or any one else? Yet, the
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incident went by without even a word of admonition against
the remarks of this kind, against Mr« Fredericks. MNre Darrow
here was portrayed as a hypnotic before this jury, he says,
"We know this man, we know what we are talking about", and
there was not a single word of admonition from this court as
against Mr. Fredericks.

KR . FREDERICKS. 1 am perfectly willing to admit, your
Fonor, that both sides have been offending along that line
and 1 will be very glad indeed to cut out our end of it if
the other side will only cut out theirs, and 1 believe 1
see that the court is going to compel both sideé to cut

it out.

MR« APPEL. Let the court speak for itself.

THE COURT'» There is no way by which this court can read
the minds of counsel on either side or to anticipate what
either are going to say, but the rule that when the court
calls for the reading of the question that that calls for
silence on the part of all of counsel until the question is
read must be fdllowed-by both sides or we will never get

a proper record., 1 call upon counsel and request them to
assist the court in that very proper duty, seeing that‘the
record is made here. That is all. UYow, read the ques-
tion, re Reporter.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

— MR .ROGERS. Refore your Honor rules upon that does your

Honor hold that 1 cannot ask this witness if he has not
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the District Attorney or Mr. Lawler, who appears toc be acting

with them, where they might get documents connected with

the prosecution? Am 1 forestalled or foreclosed on that

with a witness who demands immunity?
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THE COURT: You are acting on the theory thet Mr Lawler is
incorporated --

MR ROGERS:"  Thy, in thiS\reryAcourt room, from the mouth
of this very witness, that Mr W, Joseph ¥ord asked him to
send the code that has been introduced in this case to him,

instead of to Ford, and it comes into the court room from

Ford's handse.

THE COURT:" Perhaps on that btheory you are entitled to
the question.
MR FREDERICKS: In order that there may be no misunder-
standing on that, I stated early in this case that the
United States govermment were working on their case and
we were working on ours, and frequently our lines crossed,
and e helped each other. Now, that is the situation.
TEE COURT: Now, let him answer the question.
MR ROGERS: Now, if your Honor please, I may offend
sometimes by personal criticism, but never have I stood
here and atfempted to state anythinngetrimental to the
defendant =8 that. . There, if your Honor please, is a
sentence which is nothing in the world but an effort to
get this witness away out from certain questions which
your Hohor has just, by intimation, szid that I misht
ask. Tt ig ebsolute misconduct in & criminal case/ It

oucht not!be permitted. Tt is an outrage upon ourdecency
nd

and upon our rights to allow the District Attorney to s

up and say, "Oh, our lines crossed, and I will answer

the question", that I was about to ask thecwithess. U THyy,
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if your Honor please, it has never been heard of before in
any case where I have practiced, and I s& to your Honor
that it oucht not to be permitted.

THE COURT: You went an answer to the question?

MR ROGERS: I donst care; the answer to the question has

been given by the District Attorney, and it is absolutely

-useless to cross-examine when the District attorney sifs

here and states what he would like to have the witness say,
and he wants to give the witness the tip as to how to
answer 1t. I had a cross-exumination outlined, and the
outline is absolutely useless now, because he said, "Oh,

we were working together for a long time and it was out-
lined", and yet, they say théy are not zfter Dafrow and
Gompers; they are working together. Oh, no! And yet,

they say so right here in the court room; they are not
efter Darrow and Gompers. No! And Rirns is not in this
thing, But, yet, our lines crossed, and they commit the
worst misconduct I ever saw in a court room hy telling

this witness‘what to say with respect to how documents

came into this court room. Vhy, I never heard such an

out rageous thing in all my life, and, if your Honor please,
I went through San Francisco where taey had some. And I
assion itvas misconduct. If that would notzeverse the
case, I never saw anything thet would.

THE COURT: Do you want an eznswer to this question?

i- - K}
MR GERS: I will tzke ananswer. L know wvhat it will
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¥R APPEL: We ask the court to say to the District At-
torney, he must not make statements of fact, We ask your
Honor to instruct this jury}to disregard them. Ve are
entitled to that much protection Wy the court, and we
demand it. We donrt propose to have the District Attorney
tell this jury and tell this sudience here that the
United States Gerrnment is interested in this case;
that they are backing this case, that they wish to have
this man convicteds. They have nothing to do with this
case, your Honor, and he tries to give the jury that im-
pression -- G entltmen of the jury, he micht as well stéte,

not only the stater of California is interested in prose-

interested in prosecuting Dafrow., He wants to show the

jury what is back of this prosecution.
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MR. FREDERICKS. 1 would like to say a word, your Fonor, and
it wont take me long and it wont be vehement, but 1 think

it will-- N

THE’COURT. 1f you think it is necessary . The court has
very clearly in mind what occurred.

MR . FREDERICKS. There has been no misconduct on the part
of the District Attorney. There tas been no effort to
instruct any one. Now listen: A question was asked of this
witness and your Honor with the idea in mind possibly

that ¥re Lawler had no connection or nothing to do--was not
involved in any way with the prosecution, had ruled on it.
Then an argument came up which called the Court's atten-

tion to the fact that Wr Lawler, possibly, had something

to do with it, and in order thrat the court might rule with

inte’ligence--with the knowledge of the facts,to assist

the court, without the slightest idea of the witness, 1
made a statement of the sitﬁationfor the assistance of the
court. 1 made no statement of fact %hatever, a statement
that has been made Yefére, it is a statement that counsel
has contended for, and 1 supposed 1 was admitting something
that they wanted to show. Néw, 1 am not in the habit of
tipping witnesses nor saying - other undignified things in-
tentionally, at any rate.

TEE COURT. There has been a great deal of discussion here,

and counsel for the defehse states that there has been somne

statements of fact made by the District Attorney . The ju
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are the best judges whether there was any statement of
facts made, if so, they will disregard them.

MR . APPEL. We demand of your Honor to state to the jury

1t isn't left to them, it is left to this court; this court
must conduct this trial, and when he said that the lines
crossed and they were helping each other, they ape interested
in this matter together, that is what he meant. 1 say,
youwr Honor, it is a statement of fact and it is your Honor
to decide this matter.

THE COURT- The District Attorney repeated a statement he
made early in the trial. 1 do not! regard it as a statement
offgct.

MR « ROGERS+ Then, if your Honor please, if it ién't a

statement of fact it is a statement of untruth, one thing or

the othar, and I ask that it be read. Read it, please.

VR . FREDERICKS. That is for the Court to determine.

JR. ROGERS. Ve are going to take a ruling on this . WMay 1
have the sﬁatement of fhe District Attorney made to the
witness and to the court read? . »

MR, FORD, 1f it isn't proper = it cught not to be read
again.

TEE COURT. nead it.

(Statement of the District Attorney referred to read by the

reporter-)

MR. ROGERS. Q Now, eir, do you know why :r. Lawler didn'
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ask you for that code instead of Mr+ Ford? A No, sir.
Q Lo you know why Mr Lawler told you--Y¥r, Ford told you to
send it to lawler instead of sending it to him? A No, sir
Q -Have you got the letter from M, Ford? A No, sir.
Q ‘What did you dowith it? A 1t is in Chicago.
@ ¥Have you it there, then? A 1t was a telegram.
Q A telegram? A Yes, sir.
Q DPo you know what it said? A 1 do not remerber cutside
of the fact that he asked me to send the code to MNr. Lawler.
Q Do you know the date of the telegran? A No, sir .
Q@ Do YOu know approximately its time of sending? A Abcut

a nmonth ago.

@ About a month ago? A Yes, sir.

Q@ Since this case started? A No, sir; it was prior to
trhe starting of this case.

Q@ Are you sure that it was not after this case had cou-
menced? A My recollection is that it wé&s priocr to it.

Q Fow long prior to it? A Ten days, 1 should think.

Q Now, did he ask ycukto send any othér documents to lirs
Lawler? A No, sir.

Q Did you send any other docurnents to ¥r. Lawler? A No,sin
Q pid you give any other documents to Xr. Lawler? A UNo,sir|
Q pid you give any other docurments to anybody connected
with the prosecution? A No, sir . ' '

@ Did ycu send more than ore code? A Uo, sir.

Q@ 1ls that the code that has been inroduced here? A Yes
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8ir

the case commenced,-tovanybody connected one way or the othe
witﬁ the prosscution of this case? A Yes, sir.

Q Or the prosecution of the Federal cases? A Yeg sir .

Q And you sent it for the purpose of aiding the proseonu-
tion of M. Darrow, did you not? A 1 sent it because 1

wag asked to send it.

@ Answer me, please.

MR « FREDERICKS . That we subnit is an answer, gives the
reasonrwhy he sent it. |

MR « ROGERS. It is not an ahswer, dees not even come close
to being an answer. |

THE COURT* 1 think you can zanswer that question more fully,
Mre yarringtons

MR « FREDERICKS. The questionis why did you send it and

he answered.

MR . ROGERS. No, no. -

THE COURT. rchat was nét the questicn .« Read the questione.
(Last quesﬁion and answer read by the réporter.)

THE COURT. s that the best answer you can make to that
ques tion? |

A Yes, gir.

VMR « ROGERS. Q You cannot give any better answer than that?

A Yo, sir.
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Q And you knew it was going to be used against Mr Dafrow,
didn't you? A I thought it would figure in the casé.

Q@ And that is the reason you sent it? A I sent it be-
cause I waé asked to .send it.

Q You thought it would bve usea in the prosecution of]ﬂrv
Darrow, and that is the reason yousent it; isntt that true?
MR FREDEH CXS: Objected to upon the ground it has been
asked and sznswered.,

THE COURI': Objection sustained.

MR ROGERS: Exception.

Q@  VWhen you thought it would be used in the prosecution
of Mr Darrow, why did you s end it to Mr Lawler of the
United States éovernment?

MR FREDERICKS: Obj ected to upon the ground it has been
zsked znd answered. He said why he sent it.

R ROGERS: A witﬁess who demends immunity cen be inter-
rogated.

THE COURT: Overruled..

A I sent it because Mr Ford asked me to send it.

MR ROGERS: Knowing that it was to be used in the prose-
cation of Mr Darrow you had in mind, did you not, that
he.was being prosecuted in ithe state court and th&t Mr
Lawler wes in the United States court; huh?

MR FORD: If the court ?lease,wve object upon the ground

it has been fully answered, If I requested that it be

sent to Mr Lawvler, I was the one who lmew the reasons W
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I did s0; not this witnesse. This witness has answered

repeatedly thet he did it merely because I requested\him

to do so.

THE COURT: The objection is it hes elready been esked

and answered?

MR FORD: I dontt wish to violate sny rules -- I know vhy

I asked him to send it to 1r Lawler and it isn't the reason

MR APPEL: We object to the statement of counsel; he is

not a witness on the sténd, he is leading the jury to

belieﬁe he had good reasons other than we have drawn

from the wvitness, drawn from sworn testimony, and it ‘is

unfair to the defendant;'it is prejudicial to the rights
of the defendant. It is leiﬁing the jury receilve unsworn
stateﬁents here before theﬁ vhich is not permitted By the
code, and we ask that the jury be admonished to pay &bso-
lutely no attention to the statements of Mr Ford.

¥R FREDERICKS: I would like to steate in reply that the -
zrgument of 7r Ford was not & statement of fact, but was
the seme &s &asking him if I sent it. The argument would
have been just as strong as thouch the request had been
signed vy 5ohn Doe. 5oh Doe would be the one that would

be the one that would know why it was sent; theat is the

argument,

MR APPEL: Then label him John Due.

TEE COURT: Gentlemen, I was quite well satisfied &s soo
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as the objection was made that the obj ection shoull be
sustained, |

MR APPEL: How about our request for your Honor to instruct
the jury. Does your Honor refuse to instruct the jury ™
THE COURT: There was no statement of fact. |
R "EL: Your Honor refuses to instruct the jurye.

THE COURT: Yes sir.

MR AP?EL: Exception; And we will take occasion to an-
swer those statements of fact, because the court will not
protect us.

THE COURT: If you will call the court's sttention to zny
statement of fact -- |
'R ROGERS: Counsel ssys there sre reasons other than
those that are being insinuszted. If that is not & state-
ment of fact --

THE COURT: I think you ére right. That escaped my at-
tention in the argument. That was the purpose of my in-
quiry; et lemen of the jury, jiou heard the statement
purported to be & statement of fact from the District At-
tomey Jjust recited by Mr Rogers, You will disregard

any statement of fect &s having any bearing on this case
whatever. /

¥R ROGERS: Have you been shown sny other ddduments and

asked to look them ober bhefore testifying here?

R FRIDERICKS: That is objected to --

¥R ROGERS: A witness vwho demands immunity can be interr
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cated.
R FREDERICKS: It is so genersal.
MR BOGERS: Dealings with the District Attorney's office,
that is givineg him immunity.
MR FORD: We are not civing him immunity; Ve object to
fhe statement -- tc a statement of that kind being made.
It is not in evidence that this witness is testifying
under -- or is testifyine for immunity. Ee stated that he
is not.
THE COURT: Objection overruled.
A Read the questipn.

(Last cuestion read by the reporter.)

A Yes sir,

N

. ¥R FROCERS. : VWhere? A In the District Attorney's

office,

0  Vhen? A Yesterday.'

é Vhen? A Saturday.

Q ¥hat documents were they? A It was & purported
dictagraph statement,

IR ROGERS: Have you got thet statement, centlemen?
MR FREDERICKS# We are trying our end of the case.

¥R RO GERS: I would like to show it to the witness and
have him identify it.

HR FREDERICXS: Would you?

'R FOGERS: I demend it.

'R FREDFRICXS: You won't get it now.
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MR.APPED: We ask an order of the court to produce it.
MR FREDERICKS: Thé court will not make any such order,

MR ROGERS: The court will have to make such an order in

~view of the statement of the withess, since he left the

stand and under cross- exemination, he was shown a document
in the District Attorney's office., Now, I demand them.

I have & right to then,

MR FREDERICXS: I donrt think so.

-

MR ROGERS: +v©s sire.

MR FREDERICKS: ™Well, you wontt get them.

THE'COURT: Gentlemen, this is not a question of whether
you will or wonett; it is a question pf what the law -

entitles the defense to in this case, Now, let's see

what that is. That is all there is to it.
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11131 MR . FREDERICKS . Suppose 1 had shown the witness anything,

2] a thousand different things.
3| THE.COURT. Well, the burden is on the defendant to show
4| what the law is. Let's see what it is.
5| MR.ROGERS. 1 will lay the foundation.
6| THE COURT. While you are looking that up we might take a
7| recess.
8| WE. ROGERS. 1 bave to lay a2 foundation .
9| THE COURT. Gentleren of the jury, bearing in mind your
10 former adronition, we will take a recess for ten minutes.
11 R
12 (After recess.)
13| MR. ROCERS. Before :the matter is presented 1 must lay a
14 | further foundation, Sir.

15| TFE COURT. A1 right, go ahead.
16 | MR TOGERS, @ Qn Satur&ay afternoon you said you were
17| asked to look over sore sheets of paper? A ¥es, sir.

18| & At the District Attorney's cffice, is that correct?
19| A Yes, sir.
20| @ Are thcse the only docunents you sver have been asked to
21 | look over by the District Attorney:otr any of his deputies
22 | or representatives? A Yes, sir .
23 Q And trat was while you were under cross-examination?
24| A Yes, sir . | ]
25| Q Were you asked to read them? A To glarce over them.
26 | @ Well, in glancing over them you were asked to get know

- ledze of their contents, weren't yvou? A I“@&dbantt mHke
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what was in it, there was two or three sheets there, that
isall 1 looked at that. |
Q How many sheets were there altogether? A 1 don't know,
there was protably 30 or 40, something like that, 1 didn't
count them. |
Q@ Were they in typewriting? A Yes, sir.

Q@ And while you were glancing over them did ycu read the
contents of any of them? A Only as 1 have said, 1 could
not make it out.

¢ You could not make it out? A I could not make cut the
sense of it.

Q@ You could not make out the sense of it? A Yes, sir .

Q You mean by that that it was uninteligible or that it
was miswritten or-- A Uninteligible.

Q That is, the words did not make sense? A Yes, sir.

Q@ How nuch further did you look into it than two or three
sheets? A 1 didn't look any further.

Q Did you tell them it was uninteligible to you? A Yo,
sir .-

@ Then, wﬁat reason did you give them for not lcoking
further? A 1 gave them no reason. 1 just threw the
paper back and went hrome.

Q Threw the paper tack and went home? A Yes, sir .

& Did you tell them--did they ask you to look through
all of the sheets or just the two or three? A Just the .

frort two or three sheets.
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23966
Q@ And what request was made of you when you were asked
to look through them? A Just to look through them, to see
if 1 could make anything out of them.
Q Yes, to see if you could make anything out of them.
A Yes, sir .
Q@ Would you know those sheets if ycu saw them again?
A 1 didn't mark them, 1 don't know.
¢ wpave you any idea what was onthem? A No, sir.
Q@ Well, now, at the request of Mr, Foster, of the Erectors"
Association, you were requested to get Mr. Darrow to call
on you at your hotel, weren't you? A VNo, sir.
Q@ You were with Mr. Foster a part of tre time while some
alleged dictagraph stuff was being taken, weren't you?
A TNo, sir.

Q Do you know where Mr. Foster was at that time? A No, sir.

he was not.

Q vow long before thie alleged dictragraph stuff was
taken had you seen ir. Foster? A 1 saw him on the first
day e | ' |

Q What first day? A OB the 14th of February.

Q@ And how long after the 14th of February was the alleged
dictagraph stuff taken? A 1t started on that day.

Q The alleged dictagraph stuff whs suppdsed to be con-

versaticns between you and Mre Darrow, wasn't it? A Yes,

Sir .
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Q Did you éndlh. Foster have a conversation about dicta-
graph stufft A VNo, sir.
Q@ Did you and MNr. Foster have a conversation about Mr.
Barrow calling at your room? A No, sir.
Q@ Did ycu and i, Foster have any conversation whatever abou
dr. parrow being at your rcom in the Hayward Fotel?
A No, sir .
Q@ Did you teil him he would be there? A 1 told Wr.
Lawler. |
Q Mo Lawler? A Yes sir .
Q You refer to Mr, Oscar Lawler? A Yes, sir.
Q@ Did you tell 'r. Oscar lawler that you and ¥r. Darrow
would be at your room? A Yeg, sir . |
Q Did Mr. Lawler talk with you about the presence of any
alleged dictagraph in ycur room? A Yes, sir .
Q Then ah arrangement was made between you and Hr. Lawler
that Mr« Darrow should call at your room and that the dicta-
graph should be there? A Yes, sir.
Q Did you read MNrs Fosﬁer‘s interview in the paper since
this case came on and since you have been here, in which
Mr. Foster said, "1 will convict Darrow with my dictagraph",

meaning Foster?
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¥R FREDERICKS: That is objected to as assuming & fact theat
is not in evidence, that MY Foster ever made any such
statement to the newspaper,
MR ROGERS: &es, it is in evidence in this case that he
did.
MR FREDERICXS: No, it is not; I beg your pardon.
MR ROGERS: Very well. It makes no difference whether

it is in evidence or not; I asked him if he read it.
MR TREDERICKS: Let us see what the question is;

THE COURT: Rea d tﬁe question.

(Question read.)

MR IREDERICKS: Our objection was that no evidence Mr
Foster ever made such'a statement in the pap er.
MR ROGERS: Well, then, we will send for the paper.

TEE COURT# The oquestion is "Did he read such a state-
ment"? |
MR FPREDERICKXS:” Oh, if that is the question, that is dif-
ferent.

TEE COURT: All right.

A Yes sir. »
MR ROGERS: 4And do yoﬁ say you did not see }r Foster while
he wes here in Los Angeles, A I saw Mr Toster here, yes
sir. _

Q How many times? A Three or four times.

Q ‘At about the time this zlleged dictagraph stuff was

being teken? A A little leater,
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Q Did you seec him in Chiceago before you came out here?9

A fes sir,

Q How many times did you see¢ him in Chicaso before you
came out here? A Twice.

Q Where? A Once in my office and once in the hotel Wiﬁh
Ir Lawler,

Q@ VWith whom? A Mr Lawler.

Q You know Mr Foster is the alleged investigator for the

Erectors' Association, donst you? A I heard it --

IR FREDERICKS: We object to that on the ground it hes

alreé&y been asked and answered.

THE COURT: ObJjection sustained.

MR FORD: There is en answer in there, snd I suppose that

will ke stricken out.

THE COURYT: TLeave it, if it is there. It is only that it

is already asked end angwered, and if he haé answered

it twice, it does no harm,

MR ROGERS: ILet us hear the answer, If you have it, IMr

Petermichel, (Answer read.)

IR ROGERS: Mr Foster himself told you he vwas representing
the Erectors' Associstion, didnrt he?

MR FORD: Ve object to that as irrelevant end immaterial,

not in'anyﬁise tending to impeadh the testimony of the

witness on that subject.

1R ROGERS: It is preliminarye.

THE COU=RT: Objection overruled.
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2970
A ;(es sir.
HR ROGERS: Now, when you saw him in Chiceago, was the al-
leged dictagraph stuff mentioned to you? A Yes sir;
Q Well, then, before youczme out here to Los Zngeles
you and MT Foster had talked over your getting Mr Darrow
into & room where Mr Foster, among others, might put a
dictagraph? /
MR FREDERICKXS: That is objected to as assuming a fact
not ineridence, I donst think the witness' answer Jjus-
tifies that conclusion. I may be in error.
THE COURT: Read the question again;
MR ROGERS: The question does not need to assume any-
thing in evidence; I am asking him.
THE COURT: Read it.

(Question read.)
THE COURT: Objection overruled.
A The conversation was held wyth Mr Lawler,
Q@ Well, then, the conversation was, as & matter of fact,
with Mr Lawler and MT Foster about getting Mr Darrow into
& room with you where was & dictagraph? A There was such
a conversation.
Aﬁd that was in Chicago before you came out here?

Yes sir.

And you sgreed to it? A Yes sir,

o O B o

To met evidence sgainst Mr Darrow? A Noi so much &s
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2911
to get evidence that I was not connected with this jury
bribing, to get him to commit himself to that.

Q . You wanted him to convict him to excavate yourself,

is that it. A DNo sir.

Q Then, it was agreed you should ask Darrow certain
questions, wasn't it? A No sir.

Q@ It wes esgreed you should talk with Darrow atout cer-
tain things? A fes sif.

Q@ That was while MT Foster, the Investigator for the
Erectors! Association was present, wasn't it? A vYes sir.
Q ‘.Well, now, when you were talking with Mr Foster, the
investigator for the Erectors'! Association, you had an
agreement with him that you would procure a room in Los
Angeles and send for MT Darrow, did you not? A No sir,
Q You had &n sgreement in his presencé? A Vith Mr
Lawl er.

@ VWell, in the presence of I'T Foster, the ingestigator
for the Erectors! Association? A fes sir, |

Q@ How much did you get for that? A Nothing. My repu-
tation back that I lost by coming out with Darrow,

Q You think you got your reputation back? A Yes sir,
Q Where is it?

¥R FOﬁD: That is objected to -- A It is right here.

IR FORD: I do not think it is a propar question.

TEE COURT: It is not proper.

MR ROGERS: Were you told what to ask T Darrow when youj
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got him into a room where the dictagraph was to be? A Im

a general way, yes sir.
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Q Did Foster take part in the conversation at all?

2913 |
Who told you what to say to Mr. Darrow? A r. Lawler.
Did ¥re Foster participate in the conversation at all?
No, sir.
bo you know, then, why he was present? A 1 do not know,

Just you three were présent, though, eh? - A There was

Q
Q
A
Q
Q
a third gentleman, 1 don't know his name. He was a lawyer,
1 don't know his name. |

@ Was it Drew? A No, sir.

Q@ Was it an attorney for the Erectord' Association?

A 1 don't know who the gentlenan was.

Q Don't you know, as a matter of fact, it was the attor-
ney for the Erectors' Association and the Steel Trust

that was present? A Yo, sir; 1 do not. |

Q@ You don't know who he was, though? A UNo, sir, 1 never
saw him before and never saw him since.

Q@ Was he introduced to you? A He was.

Q What was he called? A I dontt remember. He didn't

take part in the conversation at all.

A No, sir .

Q@ Well, describe this anonymous gentleman? A Fe was
tall and thin, a maﬁ that would weigh about 160 pounds,
sandy complexion.

Q@ Do you know Lrew? A No, sir.

Q@ The attcrney for the Erectors' Association? A No, sir.

@ Never have scen him? A No, sir.

-
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Q@ Heard of him? A 1 have heard of him.
Q@ Does that name strike you as being gimilar to the name
that he was called by by ¥rs Foster the investigator for the
Brectord ' Association? A That is not the name. 1f that
was bhe name 1 would remember it, because 1 am familiar with
that name.
@ Did they tell you where this anonymous attorney lived,
whetter at Chicago, lndianapolis or whereabouts?
MR« FRELDERICKS. That is objected to as assuming that the
attorney who was there present wasApresent anonymous iy
as the witness's testimony is-~
MR. ROGERS. Hé is at present anonymous. ‘
THE COURT., Counsel's explanation of the use of the word
"anonynous "--
MR . FREDERICKSs 1 will withdraw the objection.
A What is the question?
(Question read.)
A 1 bhave an idea, but lamnot positive--that he was a San
Francisco man.

1t could not, by any peradventure, be Francis J. Heney?

Who?

Mre Heney? A VNo, sir, that was not the name.

When-~- A--pardon me, 1 thought you firished--

Q
A
Q
Q VWhat was Foster doing there? A 1 don't--
Q
Q

--1 had. 1 asked you what Foster was doing there at

this foregathering between you and lMr. Foster and the ano
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2975
mous attorney, possibly from San Francisco? A 1 don't
know .

Q Did they meet you by appointment? A No, sir.

Q@ Just happened so? A No, sir.

Q Fow did it come about? A i Lawler called up my office
and asked me to come to the hotel?d

Q@ To what Fotel? A The Sherman House.,

Q Did he tell you whom you were to meet? A No.

Q@ Then the meetirg at the hotel was before the meeting

at the office? A 1 don't understand that question.

Q 1 thought ycusaid you met ¥r. Foster and i{r. Lawler a bout
this dictagraph stuff twice? A VNo, sir.

Q You did not? A Yo, 1 think, what 1 mean--

Q@ You met: Foster tiice? A Yes, sir; yes, sir.

MR. FORD+« Letthe witness answer; he started to say whom
he met twice. ‘

LA 1 met Foster twice, but not Mr. Lawler, in Chicago.

MR . ROGERS+ @ Where did you meet Foster? A At the

office the first tine.

Q@ Alone? A Yes , sir .

Q@ Was that before or subsequent to ycur meeting at the
hotel? A 1% was prior to.

Q UYow. long before you met Foster at the hotel was it that
you met Foster at your office alere 7 A A week or ten
days. ‘

Q@ What is that? A A weék or ten days.
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Q was there anybody present when you and Foster fore-
gathered at the office? A We did not foregather at the
ofﬁice.
@ Was there anybody present when you and Mr. Foster, the
investigator for the Erectors' Association, met at your
officetr 4 VNo, sir.
Q How long did you and he remain together at your office?
A Ve did not remain together at all.
Q@ Did he talk to you on that occasion? A Just spoke and
when 1 found out who he was 1 told him 1 had nothing fur-
ther to say in the matter. '
€ You had nothing further to say in the matter? A Yes,
81T « V
Q And then you met him a little later and had something
to éay? A YNot to him.
Q@ Well, in his presence? A Yes, sir .
Q And in his hearing? A Yes, sir.
Q@ Did you object to his presence there with Mr Lawler
and this attornevy for the steel trust?
MR FHEDERiCKS. Trat is objected to as assuming a fact
not in evidence, that is, that there was any attorney for
the steel trust present.
TEE COURT . Objection sustained.
MR« ROGERS. Q Did you object to the preéence of Mr, Fosteg
the investigator for the Frectors' Associaticn? A No, 8ir.

<,

@ Well, you had objected to talking to him at your offic

A Yes, sir. scanned by 8L LIBRARY
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Q But you did not object to talking to him at the Sherman
House? A I did not talk to him =zt the Sherman House.

Q . But you talked in his presence and hearing? A Yes
sir.

Q It was then agreed what you would do hen you came out
here? A Yes sir;

Q  And you sgreed to do certain things? A Yes sir;

Q Who was going to put the dictagraph in? A Mr Lawler
told me he would look after it.

0 Did you have enything to do with the putting of that
in? A No sir.

9 Did you speak to the maid in the room about it? .

A Yo sir,

Q Are you sure? A Yeés sir.

Q That you didn't mention to any employe of the Hotel

Hayward the presence of any apparatus of wiring in your

room"? A Yes sir,

0 Now, then, when you got Darrow down there, it was for
the purpose of getting him to talk so that the dictagraph
could be used on him? A No sir,

You came here for that purpose? A That expression
"used on him" - it was done for the purpose of getting
him iﬁ there so that he wouldd eclare himself just
vhere I stood on this jury bribing ﬁatter.

0 Oh, just where you stood on this jury-bribing?

B

A Yes sir.
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Q Then Foster end Lawler were working to save your
reputation; is that it? A DNo sir. They wanted to know
some other things;

Q Well then, you stood in on their learning some other
things? A Y€s sir;

Q@ That is what I asked you; you got him in there for
the purpose of using this dictegraph on him? A Yes sir.
Q How many times did you szet him in there for the pur-
pose of using this dictagraph on him? A TFive times -- -
four or five. .

Q -~ Tour or five times; that was your intention? A Yes
sir.

Q It took five times to save your reputation?

MR FREDERICKS: That is objected to as arzumentative.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

MR ROGERS: DIid you and Foster come on the same train?

A  XNo sir,

é Was that intentional or otherwise? A Was what in-
tentional? |

Q That you did not happen to take the same train in
order to come here for the same purposes? A I ceame when
they sent for me; subpoenaed me.

Q Wﬁo sent for you? A Mr Lawler, I wvas served with a
federal subpoena to come out.

Q You knew that was not in good faith; you mew it va

for the purpose of getting you out here to dictagraph B
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row, didnt't you? A I knew they served & subpoena; I
didn't question their motives, and I responded to the
subpo ena.

Q@ You Iknew, as & matter of fadt, that the spbpoena was
a blind for the sole purpose of getting you out here to
bait the dictagraph with, at the expense of the United
States governmént, didnt't you?

MR FORD: We object to that as argumentative, calling
for a conflusion of the witness a&s to the motive which
prompted the féderal government, and not proper cross-
exanination.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

MR ROGERS: Weéll, when you sot out here on this dicta-
graph etpedition, in response to a Federal subpoena, did
yout estify before the Federal grand jury? A Yes sir,
Q How many times? A Once,

Q How long? A Probably I was in there half an hour,
Q Was that befofe or after you had beited the dictagraph?
MR FORD: Done what?

DR ROGERS: Baited the dictegraph? .A 7hat was &fter,
Q Afterwvards? A fes sir.

Q So, as & matter of fact, the subpoena was simply for
the pﬁrpose of getting you out here to use the dicta-
graph upon Darrow snd then to be a witness as a blind,

wasn't that it?

MR TORD: e ohject to that on the ground he has stated
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that -- exactly the same question before.
TEE COURT: Objection sustained.
MR ROGERS: Exception.

Q Was there anybody in the room vhen you had this

~dictagraph dictagraphing? A Yes sir,

Q@ VWho? A MNr Darrow and myself,

Q  Anyone else? A No sir;\

Q Are you sure of that? A fes sire.

Q@ Did you do ény telephonineg to Mr Darrow &after the
dictagrephing had becn done? A Yes sir,

Q  What telephone did you use? A I used the room tele-
phone, if I remember rightly.

Q Did you know that your conversation over the tele-
vhone <was listened to by five different people? A No
sir,.

Q Did you know that you were on an excheange rith five
people on it? A Xo sir, |
Q@ Then, you didn't know that you sot the hook, tob,
did you? A DXNo sir.

0  Well, now, in this unintelligible dictegraph stuff

from
that you came out here to cet ./ Darrow, you have seen

in the District Attorney's office on Saturdey? A Yes sir.
MR ROGERS: Gentlemen, I demand the production of the dicta
"grarhn stuff, vhether intelligible or otherwise; it was

shovm to the witness, which he came out here to zet fro

Tarrow.
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MR. APPEL. Your Honor, we demand under Section 1938 of
the Code of Civil Procedure, of the production by the
other side of the alleged document, and under the answer
made by the other side that they will not produce it, we
oontend}that ‘ the notice required in that section would'
be unavailing and . ~we are not required to give notice
mentioned therein because the giving of that notice would
be in vain in view of: the.answer on the other side.
Sgction 1938 of the Code of Civil Procedure provides:

"1f the writing be in the possession of the adverse party,
he nust first have reasonable notice to produce it. 1f h;
then fail to do so, the contents of the Writing may be
proved as in case of its loss, but the notice to prcduce
it is not necessary where the writing is itself a notice,
but where it has been wrongfully obtained or withheld

by the adverse parties. "
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Now, we have a right, your Honor, to go into all the
conduct of this witness, who appears here as a witness for
thg prosecution; we have a right to show what part he has
taken in becoming himself a party not only as a witness
but as an aid in assisting,‘in producing evidence againstv
this defendant. 1f that is so, we have a right to see
and to show that fo ite fullest extent . We have a right
to show that he was a party to the manufacturing of evi-
dence, if it be so; we have a right to show he aided to.
get evidence against this defendant in ord_er to convict
him; we have a right to show to what extent he went in
doing that, and in order to bring the evidence before the
jury we are entitled to bring in everything he manufactured
MR+ FORD. We will waive the sufficiency of the notice.

MR . APPEL. You have waived it already when you say you
wont produce.

MR, FORD. We admit that, and the law permits you to intro-
duce secondary evidenqe of the contents .

MR . APTEL. The writing 4s in the hands of the other side.
MR. FORD. ‘lt is in our handss

THE COURT. One at a time.

MR « APPEL. We have a right to show what was done « The
only way we could intrecduce evidence of its contents is
to prove its loss, to show that it is loét. Your Hogor
understands we have a right to inspect it, we have a

right to have it here before ourselves; we have a right
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to see it, we have a right to have it for the purpose of
cross-examining this witness as to the part he took in
laying a trap, and the worst kind of a trap for a witness
to lay . 1f your Fonor pleases, he cannot come here and
assume that he comes as a disinterested and inmpartial
witness to tell the truth, if we can show he is interested.
in iaying traps, if we can show thre extent to which he
has gone, we have d right to argue that to the jury to show
his motives, to show what influenced him to testify against
the def_endant so that his motive may be taken into con-
sideration, in view of all the circumstances of the
case, and his actions in referenceto his own relations to
the case. Now, we are entitled to this document and
under the decision in the 132 Cal. the court says this:

THEE CCURT -+ What page, . Appel?

¥R« APTEL . Tage 133: "Plaintiff offered and read in
evidence, under Appellant's objection, a copy or duplicate
onQhe written leégg, This is claimed to be error, for the
reason that the lease,béing in writing, was itself the best
evidence. The objection is without merit, for the reason
that the facts stated in the corplaint, in regard to the
execution of the lease and its contents were not denied

in the answer. These pleadings were verified, and the
lease, when proven , did not add anything to the admissions
cf the pleadings. The lease was in the appellant's posses;

icn. When called upon to produce it, he failed to do so
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and said that he had given it to Erneect Graves, one of his
attorneys. William Graves, who was trying the case for
appgllant, said that he did'not know where the lease is.
1f the lease is in the possession of Graves and CGraves,

it is in the private box of lr. Ernest Graves, who is now

sick in San Francisco'. 1t thus appears, that, when called

upon, appellant did not produce the lease. He did not
place his objection upon the ground that he had not had

reasonable notice to produce it. 1IN such case the

evidence was admissible. And where the original lease

was not introduced the other party had a right to show

a copy of it."
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Now, we have not got & copy of it, your Honor, to produce
here. We have not got the oral statements of znyone con-
cerning that document, and the original, if your Honor |
pleeses, is shown to be in the possession of the District

Attorney, by his own admission. He says to you here, and

produce it. Now, we cannot be deprived of the benefit of
that evidence if we choose to introduce it in evidence;
we cennot be deprived of the inspection of it, even if we

do not introduce it in evidence. Ve have a right to

the etidence of this witness; we have & right to show wha&t
methods this witness entered into with others for the
purpose of obtaining evidénce; we have & right to show,
your Honor, that the paper is of such a chéracter that 1t
is not t rue, as this wiiness seid, that it was for the
purpbse of clearing his own reputation and that it was
another purpose; it was the purpose to manufacture evidence
through decoy means, throush false assumption of friend- |
ship on his part, It is a fraud propesed on the defendant<-
Eveidence of that kind, your Hq/nor, does not wveigh a feath-
er's weight egeinst the defendant. ZEvidence obtained by
fraud; by deceit or trickery or connivence or subterfuge,
does not weigh a feather's weight; but we have & right

to show that the conduct of this witness in reference tag

that matter is of such a serious character, and we can
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only show that by having all the evidence that was made
and menufactured at that time, and furthermore, if your
Honor please, this witness was upon thestand, his cross-
examination had not been ended, he goes in to the District
Attorney's office, and there he receives the inspection
of documents; for what purpose? Not for the purpose of
leaving him as an impartial witness, but for the purpose of
giving him impressions, that he may be further enabled
to answer the questions on cross-examination. If I should
take a witness from the stand and take him to my office,
& withess on our side, and there show him memorandums and
show him documents in order to enable him to refresh‘his
memory concerning those matters stated therein, or to en-
able him to assume a better position upon the witness stand
against the other side, they have a right, on cross-exemina-
tion, td bring that matter out. ot only that, your Honor,
they have a right to show, your Honor please, what are the
documents, what are the contents of thewritings which wexre
shovm to the witness, especially so, in view of the fact
that this witness was still a witness of this court, a
witness in the hands of the defense. 1In other words, ve
have & right tb show not only his conduct, wut we have a
right to show the +whole conduct of the prosecution and
ell of its attorneys, and that is a matter which this
juxy is entitled to look into for the purpose of enabli

them to give the weicht which his testimony alone merit
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and no more, and we ask for the production of that document.
MR ROGERS: If your Honor please, in order that you may
fully understand our position: my position differs slight-
ly from MT Appel's in some particulars. It is well to
recognize several aspects of this matter. TFirst, I cell
your Honor's attention to thefact that this witness be-
fore testifying demanded the venefit of section 1524.}
He demanded immunity. ge refused to testify until he
got it, =nd there appears in therecord your Honor's state-
ment, "You & re now testifying under compulsion", and his
question of your Honor, "Then, do I receive immunity’ " for
what I now say?“ And your Honor said, "Yes." Therefore,
vhether he is an accomplice or not, he is an immunity
witness; ne has received an immunity bath. In the second
place, we £ind him to be en attorney &t law, who admits. ,
or, claims, rather -- wé do not edmit,-- but he claims, s0
far as his testimony goes, that he is an attorney at law,
associated with the McNamara defense, therefore, he
claims to be an ettornpey, speaking as en attorney who

information while acting in a professional

bes)

gained hi

capacity.
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He claims that his information éame to him by reason of the
fact that he was employed in the McNamara case. Fe clains
his information, which he now testifies to and his associa-
tion with Mr, Darrow in this matter, arose by reason of his
alleged employnent as an attorney, forsocoth a lawyer

in the McNamara case. In the next place he says that he
has done certain things ati the behest and the behoof of the
prosecution, in other worde, he has become an agent of the
prosecution. He has become to thatbextent, whether he has
received money or not 1 do not expect him to admit, whe-
ther he is being paid or not we don't expect him to tell
the truth about, but nevertheless he is getting something
for his testimony, at ieast; innunity, at least, the
clearing of his so-called reputation. He is getting
something and he is doing something for the prosecution.

He is not only testifying, if your Honor please, he is

not going on tre stand to answer guestions, if the court
may lcok at it that way, but he is affirmatively acting

as a detective; FHe ié affirmatively acting as a sneak

and a sleufh; he is affirmatively pretending to be a
friend of the defendant and at the same time, according to
his testimony, he is doing it for the purpose of affording
evidence to the other side, in other words, he is a traitor
of the worst kind. Now, under throse circurstances we have
a right to search him in every particular and in every

ways. 1 am an lrishman myself and proud of it, but somet més
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1 wonder why it is that the traitors of the world come
out of that tribe, but nevertheless he admits.s on the
other side--

THE WITNESS. Traitor to the church?

MR« ROGERS. That he--

¥R. FRELERICKS. That is not an argument on the law.
MR « ROGERS . Yes, it is.

THE COURT. M. Rogers, your argument is getting beyond the
bounds of decorum under the circumstances.

MR+ ROGFRS. He admits,if your Honor please, he came out
here to get Darrow into a room for the purpese of getting
Darrow dictagraphed, and we xnow what that means .

THE COURT. Pe admits those facts but your conclusions in
the vehement language you used 1 think is quite cut of
order at this time. |

MR ., ROGERS' 1fycur Honor sees fit to criticise me for
them--

THE COURT. The witness is still on the stand.

MR « ROGERS. Put 1 make no apolegy to him. 1f 1 have
offended your Honors decorum 1 apologize to your Honor,
that is all. Now, if ycur Honar please, he comes out here
for the express purpose of doing some act or thing against
the défendant. Under those circumstances his testimoﬁy
is to be sifted, tis testimony is to be tried by evéry
touéh—stone on proof on cross-examination, being not only

an agent of the prosecution, being not only a hierling o
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the pIOSecution in one sense of the word, being not only
one of their men, being not only one of their witnesses, bdbut
he is pretending at the szue time to be a friend of the
deferdant, and by means of deceit and pretention, endeavors
to get evidence under those circunstances, If your Honor |
please, if you will take a recess for a few moments 1 cezn
show you the books, so many books that your Honor couldn't
see 6ver the top of them on your desk, trat a witness of
that kind may be searched clear to his comnscience, if he
has one; c¢can be_seérched all the way through and up and
dowvn« Now, then;'having adnitted, if ycur Honor please,
that he came here for the purpose of inducing Darrow? by
deception, by deceit, by fraud, if so you may call it, to
core to tis room as his friend and talk to him as his
friend, having admitted tkat, now, te says that what was
said there was taken down. 1 dont't believe, if your FHonor
please, that this evidence will be admissible if produceq,
because 1 believe it to be thoroughly ufjreliable, after
many expériences;We will not discuss that at thié time,
that affects another question, but what he said while

he was in th2t room with Mr. Darrow, what he said while he
was pretending to be ¥ marrow's friernd, what he said while
he was ktaking him by the hand in kis cwn room, what he
said while he was talking to the mar with whom he had

associated, at the same time being under euplcyment of

someone else, what he said, then we have the rigrt to,

we have the T lgh't to go lnto lt . scanned ;31»’ Lal A LIBRARY
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MR FORD: GO ahead, We are not stopping you.
MR ROGERS: Now, then, they claim to have shown hiﬁ for
some purpose or other while he was under cross-examination,
end st least, knowing from the ome question I askéd, which
may have veen a mi stake on my part, but from the one
question I asked on Saturday, "Do you know Foster) the dic-
tegraph man, vhich I didn't say, but he knew “hat I meant,
they took him up there Saturdasy afternoon and showed him
thésedictagraph sheetse. Under those conditions, if.your

Honor please, he having talked, and it havinz been taken

‘dovm, he having talked, and it hevinz bveen tsken down, if

so it may be -- I don't know that it may be, bhut =t least
they contend to =-- I have & right, for the purpose of
gearching this witness as to vhat he said to Darrow while h
was pretending to ke his friend, and was, as a meatter of
fact, knifing him in the back, I have & right to ask him,
did you say thus and so at Mr Lawler's and }Tr Foster's
dictation? Did you inquire thus, did you, at Mr Lawlerts
end Mr Foster's request, did you say thus and so to him?
Did he reply thus end so, and I zm entitled to know what

he saw on Saturday, and for that purpose I =m cntitled

to cross-examine him Bout what he came out here for, not
only as showing his interest in the case, but es showing,
if your Honor please, vhether his contention that he is
here to protect his reputatioh nay or nmay not be true,

em at liberty to show how far he will go, vhat he will
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say, what questions he will ask; I have a risht to every-—
thing that he has seen in the meantinme, Now, if your
Honor please, I would not be entitled, I admit it, I would
not be entitled, at least, to the District Attorney's pri-
vate memorendum of conversations which may heve occur-

red between the defendznt and &ny person, but I would be
entitled to memorzndum made vy the witness who testifies
&s this witness testifies under all the conditions, and
that is particularly true, if your Honor please, wh?n he
says that on Saturday, the moment I mentioned Foster's
name they took him up to the office, and showed him this.
Yhat is the harm? "hat is the ham? Vhy can't I have it®
Why can't we put it right in front of us and let me cross -
examine this witness about it? ve is the kind of & witness
who, in the first place, has demanded immunity, therefore,
under the 7th Appellatelve are cntitled tosearch every
motive, evenystatament,'every action, e are entitled to
g0 to the utmost limits of cross-examination., In the
second place, lMoore on Facts, the best book that has been
published of law in & long time, and one of the most accu-
rate books, speaks of the testimony of informers, spieé
end detectives and allows crogs- exemination into their
motivé and actions to the fullest extent. Underhill

is a ner book on criminal evidence, just the same thing,

end if your Honor has the slizhtest doubt we are at libel

to tazke thet so-celled dictegraph stuff and lzy it down
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here and cross-exzmine on it, I would like to show your

Honor these authotritiess I am so thoroughly convinced

of it, he having been shown it, that I ask your Honor to

consider the matter briefly enough to allow us to get the

authorities together. I didn't have an idea they had

showvm it to him, but it apnears they have shown it to him.

They have showvn it to him for & purpose, and having shown

it to him for a purpose, they have answered our purpose

of allowing us to see it, and we have a right to cross-

examine him in reference to ite. Now, I request your Honor
before

in all fzirness thatAyour Honor rules, if you have any doubt

goout the matter, to let us produce at least the text-books

suthorities on the propositione.

THE COURT: To get your point of view fully, I would like

to ask you one cuestion.

IR ROGERS: ?es gire. |

THE COURT: Suppose instead of a dictagraph device having

been used, a shurtﬁiggorter had been concealed in thatvroom

and had taken down the conversation and had tzkascribed

it into longhand and that was at the present time in the

poss ession of the District Attorney, would you contend at

this time you had a right to have it?
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MR, ROGERS. 1 would surely have a right to have,it;
especially so, sir, if he had bteen shown it.

THE COURT. Put in addition to that testimony that it
was takenvdown and transcribed in an uninteligible form,
would you contend you had a right to it?

MR . ROGERS . Theh we have a right to see if it is unin-
teligible.

MR . FREDERICKS. 1f it is uninteligible to the witness
the only thing then would be the effect it would have
on the witness, if it was uninteligible to the witness.
TFE COURT. 1 want to get at your point of view. This
is a very unusual gquestion.

MR. ROGERB. 1 think, if ycur Honor please, we can pfo-
duce the authorities we would be entitled under these
conditions to thes shorthand report, but aside from that

let me call your Ponor's attention--

THE COURT. There ares probably no authorities you have

to the dictagraph, but on the shorthand reporter's notes

- why, there ought to be authorities available.-

¥R+ ROGERS. 1 can't recali the case tut 1 have a recol-
lection of a case before Judge Smith where police detec-
tives made reports--irs Appel reminds me of another case
which ‘he will cutline to your Honor, but 1 have a recol-
lecti~n of one case in which‘h.HéWle,ohe of the police
detectives had memoranda of this sort and Judge Snith

conpelled its production, in view of tre fact that the
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witness had seen it during his presence upon the stand.
Now, this witness has seen this during his presence

upon the stand. ¥We are not obliged to take his statewent
that he merely glanced over one or two pages and it was
uninteligible. We are not oliged to take that. Ve has
seen it, he has seen the document, he has seen it for a
purpose.

THE COURT . 1 think that is your strongest point.

MR + ROGERS. But we have a right to look at it, therefore,
ourselves, and particularly in view of the confession of
the witness which is, no matter hos he pute. it, no nmatter
how he glosses it over, no matter how he dresses it up,

we are entitled to it, because he came out here to get it.
MR « APPEL. Your Honor, in one case, if you permit me

to remind ¥r. Fredericks, in one case, your Honor, which

was the People of the State of California against a certain

gentleman who was a trustee or councilman in the city of

Long Beach, your Honor, there he was brought into the dis-

trict attorney's office and ifr. Fredericks, himself, examined

him, had a shorthand reporter there and it was taken down,
and he said to him, "Now,come on, what is the use of your
denying this," and all that. Afterwards he brought the
witness onthe stand to show the admissions of the defend-
ant there concerning his guilt and he Was'campelled to
prcduce the shor thand notes.

¥R « FREDERICXS. Oh, no.
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MR . APPEL. Judge Smith said this, that that transcript
of the shorthand notes indicated, your Honor, that the
confession had been dragged frow him by every artifice,

by ever coercion, and everything that was inhuman to the
man, and he would not allow it to go in, and afterwards
the case, your Honor, although it went to the jury,

there was a disagreement.

MR . FREDER1CKS. And he afterwards plead guilty .

MR . APPEL. He afterwards plead guiltgand you allowed him
to pay a fine for the purpose of getting out of the box.
MR + ROGERS. 1 would like to produce the authorities.

THE COURT. 1 think very well of lr. Rogers suggestion
that authorities be presented.

MR . FREDERICKS. 1 don't see /a: particlé?;se of wasting
time on it. Now, the fact aé brought out by this witness
are these--

THE COURT. Now, Captain Fredericks, just a moment--1 think
the burden here is still on the def_endant and hehas asked
to pres=nt authorites, says he is unprepared at the pre-
sent tine. vNow, l/i?lling to take this matter up at

9 o'clock tomorrow morning for the purpose of hearing the
defendant's authorities, if you desire to have it. You
may proceed With your cross-examination now. 1 don't mean
by that 1 am willing to adjourn at this time but if you

can go on with your cross-examination and leave the ques-

ticn until tomorrow 1 will hear you then.
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MR . ROGERS. 1 will do the best 1 can.

MR . FREDERICKS. In view of the fact that this witness
may not be here at 9 o'clock iftgtaég only to be an
argument, 1 think 1 would like/him a couple of questions
as to the facts which the record may show, but from
counsel's argument he has a wrong idea of it.

THE COURTQ You can ask him if.ybu.want to.

¥R . ROGERS. 1 Qidn't get M. Frederick's observation.
(Las tstatement by lr. Fredericks read by the reporter.)

THE COURT. 1 assume, gentlenmen, it will not bs neces-

‘sary, 1 don't expect tc have the jury here at © o'clock.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q 1 want to aek you, iHn Farringtion,
were you in my office Saturday afterncon =zt all, afternoon
af ter 1uhoh? A After court ad journsd?
§ Yo, no, after lunch. A Mo, sir, 1 ¥a3 not.
Q@ Ang the time you spoﬁe cf was between the time you
went to lunch znd the %ime you came up from court at
| J

12 o'clock, or approximately? A Yee,sir .

MR FREDERlCKS- That is azll.
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IR NOGERS: wmr Harrington, did :}ou sec T 'Foster while
you were here taking this dictagraph stuff? A Yes sir.
Q. How often? A I think it was twice.

Q “here? A lr qu.rlor"s office.

Q@ Vas the matter of this dictegzsph and its proaress
under discussion? A YCs sir,

Q0 And referred to? A Yes sir,

Q Did yousgee Mr Lawler at all about the dictagraph mat-

&)

ter, in the =zbsence of MY Foster? A vye€s sir,

Q How many times? A Oh, three or four times.

Q@ Did youmse MY Lawler ever day? A Mostly, yes sir,
Q You saw Mr Foster at least twice during that tine?

A Yc3 sir.

é Did you éee ¥r TFoster at any other place than Mr Law-
lerts office? A 1o sir.

Q  Arc you sure you didn't see him at the Hayward's Hotel?

A I saw him in the lobby of the hotel once, yes sir,
Q@ Saw him in the lobby of the hotel? A Yes sir,

Q He had & room there, didn't he? A I donrt kmow.
Q

He hired a room next to yours, didn't he? A I donrtt
know that,

4

0 That is that9 A I dontt know that.

c/'

. . o
Do you know vhere hc was stopping, as & matier of Tact?|

o sire

O b

Dontt you know he was stopping at the Hayward Hotel

the same plece you were when you nsot this dictazraph mad
) scanned by LalavrLIBRARY
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A I don?t know that he was.

Q You saw him in the lobby? A Yes sirv,

Q  “hat time was that? A It was durine the Tirst -week
that I was in tow ;

Q  Vhile the dictarraphine wms ~oins on? A Yes sif.

G Ald you didn't refer to the diétagraphing matter to
him? A 1o sir.

Q Are you sure of that? A Yes sir,

Q  Did you see enybody clse concerning the dictarrephing

metter, ecepting IMr Foster and ¥r Lawler? A 1Io sir.

Q Talked to no onc? A o sir.

Q XNot-to a living souly A XNo sir.

0 And you are sure of that? A That is my bvest recol-
lection.

é That is your bhest ?ecollectian. Are you sure you <id

not speak to mybody aside fram MY Foster and Mr Lawler

~after you ceme to Los Anceles about the dictagreph matter?

A vyes sir,

Q Vhere was the dictegraph? A It was in the room.
Q ‘here? A Back of the bureau.

0 Vho put it *here? A I don't know.

Q vihat is that? A T don't know.

0 Did you séd'it yut there9 A o sir,

8] Tere you told it was put there? A Mr Lawler told me
it wa s there.

Q Did you look to see? A Yeés sir.

scanned by 1AL AWLIBRARY




©w 00 =3 o Ot &~ W N -

NNNNMMNHHHH»—AHHHHH
mm.&wm»—towoo-qcampoomv—‘o

13001
Q 7nen did you look to sec? A Vhen I Tirst went into
the room. |
Q _Did you hire the room? A Yes sir,

Q Did you pay for it? A Yes sir,

Q “ho cave you the money to pay for it? A I paid for
it myseclf.

Q Did you tumn it in as an erpense? A Not &s an ex-
pense; Mr Lawler refunded it to meq

Q T Lawler gave it back to you? A Yes sir.

0 Yhen did he sive it back to you? A Oh, probably in-
side or two or three weeké.

0 That is the rent of the room? A Yes sir,

Q Did you slecp there? A YCs sir,

0 That was, as a matter of fact, your habitation?

A vYes sir.

Did you cat your mesls at the hotel? A 1o sir,

]

O

Whom did vou see while you were here, except 1'r Dar-
rowv, Mr Lavler and ¥r Toster while you were here on that
dictaéraphing erpedition? A Towards thevery last I seaw
Mr Tord, probably & dey or two before I meft.

Q There? A At tiae District Attorney's office.

0 Tid you ¢o up &t his request? A Yes sir.

Q Talk over the cictagraph matter with him? A To sir;
Q Didn't mention it? A Mo sir,

0 Did he mention it to you? A Mo sir.

0 Did he kmow anythiny szbont it? A I dontt Xmow.
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Q You dontt knovr?

MR FREDERICKS: Objected toe.

TEE COURT: Objection sustained.

R MOGERS: “hen you mede m apvointment with Mi parrow,

whom would you call wp? A I would call up M¥ Da 'rrov.

0 Well, when you -~ you celled up ¥r parrow? A Yes
sir.

Q To make =n sppointment with him? A Yes sirv,

Qv And then, vhom did you cell up, aaybodr? A Yes sir.
Q Vho? A lr Lavwler.

0  And told him that thestaze vwas set? A T told him Mr

Darcvow would be ovVEX.

Q In cach instence? A Yes sir.
) For rhat purpose did you tell him tnet Tz Darrow would
be over? A So ‘as to epprisc him of that fect.

Q And why to apnrise him of that fact? A Why, he aslk-
ed me to do it, that is all.

Q Dontt you know what it was for? A Lewler assked nme

to cell him up, znd I did it.

Q) On each occesion vhen you succeeded in makins =n
appointment -~ith T Darrow? A i{es sire

0 Dontt you know vhy?

TR FO@: Ohy -ve object to that as calling for a concluslone.
THE COUTE: overruled.

TR TORERS: The writness is shilly-shallyinz.

THE COUTT: wmr Hogers; your mestion is elloeed; your T
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is out o” order,

IR O

mark,.

W: I ask that your Honor reprove him for that ro-

'R T03BRS: Pleasc snswer,

A  That is the auestion? (Lient question read hy the

repor

TEPOTE

ter.) I p esume it was cnabling him to notify the

LOXSe

0 'hat reporters? A I dourt know.

A

tione.

Reporters to do vahat? A To take dowmn the conversa-

0 Your idea of the conversation was to ~et I Darrow to

aive

it so

some evidence syoinst himself? A Drima”11 to cive

I -ould not be accused of jury-bribineg.

0 Was that your vhole idea? A That was my primary ob-

ect,

> Cae

(NS

& T
A It
what

b D
tion?
0D
A 0
year,

znd he secmed to be nagzging 211 the time that I lImew moz

about

w
.
+
.

2s thet your ideza? A Yes

nen éid you %21l ¥r Lawler that that was your idea?

o, I dont: Xnow that I told him theat, but that is

wag operating in my mind at the time.

id he tell you that he was interested in the rchabilits
A Yo sir.

iad théy tell you you were susplcioned of Jury—brlbe:y?

f jrry-bribing, nd sir, not until the end of the

not until &fter the srrest, then Lawler spoke to me

the money wnd kner more sbout this thing than I le
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Olle .I toll him if he arrenced the matter I could set Mr
Darrow to tell his side, znd Lawler could judyge whether
I had ansthins to do it or not,.

Q@ Then you —were under feavs that they believed you ~uillty?
A I would not want to have it so so far as that, but |
certainly they were red-hot =after everybody that ras cone-
nected with Darrow.

‘Q Yow, in view of the fact that you put this job up,

«3 a matter of fect, didn*t you put the oricinal job up?
A I did not, end I will waive immunity this minute if
you will try me on thet one charge.

0 You will wzlve iLymawmity? A On jury-bribing,

0 Will you walve irrmmity on everything? A I &m saying

on jury-bribing; -- no sir,

0 will you weive immunity on everything? A e will

take everythiny ss it comes.

MR IORD: “le object to that question as not bveinc a
pro@r quostion. The -auestion of -miving immmity is some-
thing that has 2ot nothing to do whatever with any other
charnes, XNow, the laost answer of the witress is not

really rosponsive to the aquestion.

TEE COT: Do you rant it stricken out.

b *‘O*{D Ho, Wt it is now -~ but we object to sny fur-
ther cross-examination slony that line. ‘e just object

+to the last anestion =g iymsteirial.

THE OQUNT: Is there =znythin~ unsnswered, any ummeanswere
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question before the court?

MR WOGERS: veés, I am asking him if he will waive immunity
on evevythine, '

YR TOWD: To that questione obhject as irrel evant snd imma-
terial, &nd not crouss-exemination. |
THE COURT s Obj ection overruled.

¥R FOWD: I would like to be heard on that just a moment.
THE COUW: very well,

I~
" T0TD: Counsel has put to him a suppositious czse. The

© JO0 3 O O = W by

witness. has said, "If you will try me on the charge of

Jury-bribing, I vill weive irvmmity," Now, T Lozers

comes back with "Will you weaive immunity on everythina"?

How, T Pogers cennot try him for jury-bribing. 71t is

purely & hypothetical matter that cennot ever exist.

TEE COUW': You misht have had that voduntary statement
stricken out end eliminated zll that.

ROFOTD: I em not objecting to that; If counsel ~vants it
gtricken out, counsel may have it stricken out. It isn'i
rcgponsive to any question before the courte It isn't up
to us to ask to'have it stricken out.

TBE COURT: I think in view of the voluntary statcment that
was given, it is not response to sny question --

R FRITERICES: pe wants to know vhether he vill waive im-

minity. uWe can't -mive immunity. That is a matter that

the law operates on.

THE OUTT: Here is & voluntary staterment that counsel
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& right to analyze,
MR FE@pERICKS: For what purpose? It is immaterial;
MR.FORD: That is our ohjection; it is absdutely imma-
terislmatter,

THE COURI': Shows hisstate of mind.
MR FORD: The witness here micht state his =bility to have
& fist fight with him; something of that sort. Councel
miszht, by that voluntary statement, ask him if he will
consent to carry it on without gloves or without surgeons,
and tie their feet togethor, and a number of different
thinzs, or shoot at each other in the dark, end & lot of
other suppositions. Got about @s much to do with this
case as the proposition of whether or not the moon is made
of gsreen cheese., The fact that the witness mzkes an irmma-
terial answgr doesn't cove counsel é richt to =ask imma-
teriai auestions. Fvery cuestion put to this witness must
be materiaﬂ, mast be pertinent before this court to some
issue before the court. The mere fact that the vitness
volunteerédﬂsomethinﬁ, doesn't rmake it moteriel,

THE COUNT; ‘YOS, I think it is material, I7T ¥Ford; it ~ocs
to the question of motive. Overruled.

R ROGERS: TRead the question.

(Lést questibn road by the reporter.)

TR TOGERS:  VWhen you sz2id thaet you-ere perfectly willing

be tried on Jury-vribing you knew very well, didn't you,
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that it was only you esnd Prenklin for it, end that nobody

but 3od could convict you; wasn't that why you said it?

tlad we found out now who the ju:y-briber

,:d
=
cl
g
&
~
Q
B

MR DARROY: Will the veporter read that remark of the
State's Attorney. I didn't aulte understand it.

(Last statement of Mr Frederidks read by the reporter.)
MR TIORERS:  Give me that esgain. (The same statement read
again by the reporter.)

) You kmnow, also, wrhen you said you were perfectly will-
int to 70 to trisl on the matter of jury-bLribing, you knew
very well you were snament of the state when you pulled
it off, and that it was nothing but a confederate that you

were, didntt you? A HNo sir.
0 But you knew you couldn'l %Le tried on it at &ll;
didn't you know that? A Xo sir.

0 And you say you are a lewyer, do you?

ll

TR FORLs About 20 times that is in the recordid I sup
pose it ig harmless.
"R ROGERS: It is perfectly harmless for him to ssy he

a lawyer; certainly it is. Vhen you and M Lawler

(=
w

end I'r ¥oster, the attorney for the Frecctors -- investi-~
sator for the Mrer0T°' Aggociation met tojether, and they

told you what to ask Tarrow, didn't they, in a sencral

X FORD: The matter has been fully gone into, your H
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on cross-exémination. pe stated rcpeatedly what ocdurred.
A ves sir.

XR ROGERS: That was -~ They told you, then, what to ask him
for the purpose of clearing your reputation, did they?

A THo sir,

Q@ Or they then told you what to ask him Tor some other
purpose, then? A XNo sir,

Q They told you, in a generzl way, vhat to ask him, but
you say not for the purpose of clearing your reputation?

A They didntt tell -~ Mr Lawler didn't state what the ob-
Ject was.

Q Did you think it was for the purpose of clmring your
reputation? A BSo I took it, and that is what I meaﬁt
they should do.

Q You took it Mr Lawler's suggestion to you zand the sug-

gestion of MY Yoster rere meade %o you so a3 to cnable jroun
to clear your —eputation, did you? A VYes sir. )

Q “'hat purpose did you think they were made to you for9
A They were looking for information.

Q On ~“hat? A On matters connected with Darrow's con-
duct.

Q And you esgreed to put those questions to Darrow so
that fhoy could get information out of him? A So that

they snd I could.

Q@ That is, they and you? A Mr Lawler gnd I.

Q So what? A S0 Mr Lavler and I could get informati
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Q DO you know who pald the bill for the dictagraph?

Dontt you know Foster did? A I do not;

R TORD: In view of that, I would like to ask if counsel
is soiny to seek to jintroduce affidavits, hearsay evidence
in this case?

THE GOURT: I have no ideé.

¥R TORD: I have, your Honor. I can féll_you; he w11 S8
didn't you, in this affidavit therec say 50 snd 50, reciting
page after page from that affidavite

R ROGERS: Dontt net frishtened.

¥R TORD: I only judsc the future from the pest.

1M TREDFRICKZ: An affidavit which coun el made himself

which was afterwards thrown out when‘it came hefore 3udge
Tillis.

¥R APTEL: Throvm out?

'R FPREDERICKS: You bede

KR.A%EL: *ell, I dontt bet.

TEE COURT: I will cive up any attempt to read T forers!
mind; what he is going to do.

IR FRUDERICKS: That is the trouble, he gocs ahead and
makes a long argument on facts, =znd the court listens pe-
tiently to him until he hes sotten through znd finds it
is not materiel, but it is all in. ‘e sit idly by end ve
have nothine to refute, nothing to s&ye.

TR APPEL: Lct the complaints of the District Attorney

be entered in the record. e vwill dispose of tiem some
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¥R TOGERS: Did you have eny memorendum of the auestions
that you were to put to T Dafrow when you pretended to be
hiu friend and sot him into your room? A XNo sir.

Q  That was le ft to your recollection? A ves sir,

4] Did you make &ny memorandum? A No uir.

Q Did you make any memorandum of the telephonc corrauni-

¢ ation that you had with Mr Derrow over the telephonc?

A Ho sir. ‘

Q@ Did you malke eny statement directly after the telephone
communication s to the cormmunication? A I dontt under-
shand your questlon.

0 I mean to say, did you tell it to anybody :wmeﬂiu’cely
after it heppened? A Xo S5ir.

0  Terc you in your room when you did that telephoning?

A I dontt remembef#

what is that? A I donit remember.

<
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can you remember whether you were in your hotel or not?
1 was inthe hotel.

You remember whether it was morning or afternoon?
The after moon.

Are you sure of that? A Yes, sir. _

You recall that it was inthe morning-- A About
noon, 1 would say, probably a little befoie noon .

Q@ 1 amreferring now to the last telephone. A Oh, the

" last.
Q qhe last cne« A My recollection of the last one was

,;in the afternoon.,

Q@ Do you remecber where you were when youdid that last

telsphoning? A 1 was in my room.

Q When you were told that you were to be the instigator
of the dictagraphing dié\you ask where the other end of
that dictagraph was going to be? A No, sir.

Q

4

When you looked at the dictagraph behind the bureau
what kind of a looking thing was it? A A black instru-
ment about the size of a small saucer.

Q@ Did you roll the bureau out and investigate? A No,
air.‘

Q Did you ses whether they broke holes in the walls for
the wires? A Ko, sir. |

Q

L

Didn't you have any curiosity to know anything about it?

A Yo, sir.
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'Q Did you ever sece a dictagraph before? A No, sir.

Q Well, you didn't have a bit of curiosity, then, to see
how the thing worked? A 1 saw the dictagraph there.

Q@ 1 mean you didn't have any cnriosity to see how it ﬁaa
operated? A 1 knew it was operated by sounds.

Q@ 1 mean to say in what manner and in what way it was
operated? A Oh, 1 understood thrat they took sound waves
from the roon,

Q Well, did you have any curiosity to know where the wires
went? A No, sir.

Q@ Didn't even take a look to see? A No, sir.

Q@ Was there any test made out of any kind, of a trial
heat as it were, kind of a warming up heat? A VNot in my
presence.

Q 'Did they tell you that they had tried it out?

A No, sir.

@ And you didn't kncw, then, whether the thing was in
working order or in operation or not? A THo, sir.

Q So, when you telephoned to Darrow you didn't know whe-
ther the dictagraph was already to dictagraph or not?

A Yo, sir. : , o

Q Well, did you ask him if he was ready to shootiof‘go‘on
or work, or esomething of that kind? |
MR. FREDERICKS. Ask who, your Honor?

MR . ROGERS. Q Lawler? A No, sir.

Q VWithout knowing that the dictagraph was ready to dic

scanned by LaLSWLIBRARY




© 00 -3 O Ot B W b

N N NN DN DN DD et e e el ped el e
A Ul B W N MDD O 0NN .U WY D

13013
graph, you didn't ask any questions about it, didn't know
anything about 147 YOQEerely telephoned Darrow to come dom
there, is that so? A 1 assumed it was 311 right.

Q What led you to assume it was all right? A The fact
that Mr. Lawler said itwas there.

Q When did he say it was there? A qn the forenoon}

R How did he tell you, by telephone? A By telephone.
Q Told you that it was there and to get Darrow?. A 1
don't know that he used that expression .

Q@ Well, something to that effect? A Yes, sir.

Q And then what did you do to get Darrow? A Telephoned
him.

@ And did you get him? A Yes, sir.

Q@ Where? A At your office.

Q What did you tell hiin over the telephone? A 1 spoke

to him on general matters.
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Q
office? A My recollection is 1 told him 1 had Just
arrived in town and served with a Federal subpoena and

wanted to see him,

<

time? A Yes, sir .

O O H H O D

parrow to come? A 1 should think three or four times.

Q

O

O O O >

assumed name? A Yes, sir.
Q@ Was it at his suggestion that yvou ddopted a name that

was not your own or your father's before you? A Yeg sir.

Q
A

MR ., FREDERICKS. 1 object to that as imraterial.
THE COURT. pverruled.

"souﬁ

Well, what did you tell him over the telephone at my

Wanted to see him. Tell him where you were at that

And where was that? A n the Hayward Hotel.

Did you tell him ths number of the room? A Yes, sir.
When he came did he send up his card? A No, sir.
Come fo the room? A Yes, sir.

You gave him the number? A Yes, sir.

Now, how many times in all do you gay you telephoned

At each time at the behoof of ir. Lawler? A Yes, sir.
By the way, what'mne were you registered under ?
Gorman, James'Gormany

James Gorman? A Yes, sir .

At the Hayward Hotel? A Yes, sir.

Did Mr. Lawler know you were masquerading under an

Did Lawler suggest that you adopt the name of Gorman?

No.
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Q BY MR. ROGERS. Whose invention was that name of
Gorman you used and took on that occasion? A 1t was
mine.
Q -And did you inform Mr, Lawler you were masquerading
under that nare? A Yes, sir. |
Q Did you tell Mr. Foster also, in case he wanted to talk
to r. Harrington that he was then being known as lrs
Gorman? A VNo, sir .

Did Foster know your name was Gorman at the Hayward?

1 donft know.

Did anybody else around there know your real name?

Q

A

Q

A Vy real name?
Q@ Yes, A No, sir; not that 1 know of.

Q@ Now, seeing that you have been talking to Hr. Lawler,

1 will ask you if you knew when you mentioned that Mr.
Darfow-showed you the roll ef bills and told you he got

it out of Tveitmoe's bank, that Mn Lawler was after Mr
Tveitmoe? A No, sir.

Q What? A 1 knew he had him before the grand jury, but
that was all 1 knew..

Q Why, didn't you know, all the time that he was trying
to prosecute Yr. Tveitmoe? A 1 knew he was af ter these ‘
men. .

Q What? A 1 knew he was after these men

) After Tveitmoe, didn't you? A Yes, sir.,

Q 1lsn.t that why you put that name in,Tveitmoe's bank?
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A 1% was not.

9 Well, do you know why, for Heaven's sake, Mr. Darrow
would tell you he got the money at Tveitmoe'srbank?

MR . FORD. Weyquect to that onthe ground it was gone
into fully on Fiday or Saturday.

MR .'ROGERS. No, 1 looked over the record and found 1
oritted it.

THE COURT., What is the fact ze to that, M. Rogers?

MRQ RCGERS. Tre fact that he said Mr. Darrow told him he

- got it at Tveitmoe's bank was mentioned, but 1 didn't

ask him how it happened.

MR . FORD. A% cross-examination-- .
THE COURT. My recollection is that you went into that
pretty fully. ‘

R+ ROGER8. Your Henor's recollection may be better than
mine, 1 havé taken a pretty good look at this record,
however, ei;. Your Honor may be right.

MR+ FORD. The first question on cross-examination started
in with Tveitmoe's bank at page 2774, the first question
you started out, "ir. Harrington, do you say ¥r. Darrow

told you at . his house that he got the $10,000--" and then
further down, line 18 you say, "Darrow got the 310,000

at Tveitmoe's bank".

¥R . ROGERS. Yes, but that is not the present queétion.
KR . FORD. That is along that.eﬁbject.

THE COURT. What is the question, Mre Reporter?

(Question read.)
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MR . ROGERS. 1 will change the question, sir. |
Q@ Do you know why Mr. Darrow told you he got the money
at Tveitmoe's bank?

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 dbject to that because it has been alreal

- gone intol

THE COURT. Objection sustained.
MR. ROGERS. Exception.
MRf ROGERS. Q Wasn't that a part of your further agreemer

with lawle?

>i;¥R- FREDERICKS' Tre same objection, the same reason, and
‘;fu:ther, it is incompetent, irrelevant and inmaterial.
©_THE COURT. Objection overruled.

;A No, sir; it was mt.

MR « ROGERSs 1 have sent for a document, your Honor.

~THE COURT+ The clerk has gone for some documents, 1 don't

know where they are, but he asked to be excused trat he
might go down tc the office and look for some documents.

MR « ROGERS. Yes, sir.

THE COURT+ Gentlemen of the jury, bear in mind your admoni«

tion. We will take a recess for five minutes while we
are waiting for the papers.

(Recess for five minutess After recess.)

THE COURT. Did you find those papers, lir. Snith?

THE CLERK. The olerk in charge of those papers is not
hére and the rest of them cannot place them.

THE COURT. Mr. Rogers informs me that he cannot proceed
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with the cross-examination without those papers.

MR + FREDERICKS. What papers are they?

THE COURT; 1 do not know what trey are, but they are some
papers in the custody of the clerk and he has a right to
them.

THE CLFRK., Tre case Wwac tried before Judge Willis and the
papers were sent dewn to the clerk's cffice.

TRE COURT. 1% wae in connecticn with the contempt proceed-
ings of Foster?

MR . FREDERICXS + What do you want? TFoster's affidavit or
your c¢wn?

¥R + ROGERS. Beth of them.

MR . FREDERICKS.+ Ycu have a copy of yours, 1 asuppose?

¥R+ ROGERS: 1 was not furnished with a copy. of the other.
1l want to pget it . Resides that, my throat is just about
gone o

THE CCURT- 1 thknk practically the afternoon is almost
gore and r« Rogers tells me he reeds the papers and he has
to prépare himgelf for a matter coming up tomorrow at .9
o'clock aﬁd requests an adjournrent at this time and 1
think that is fair . 1t is understood that you will be
here at © o'clock tomorrow morning?

MR . ROGERS. Yes, sir, 1 will be here at O o'clock.

TFE COURT. Unless thare is objection 1 will not ask the
jury to be‘here.

MR . ROGERS. 1t is just as they fe2l. Just as they lik
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JUTY

THE COURT. Gentlemm of the jury, the court is about to
adjourn and will convene at 9 o'clock for the purpose of
hea?ing an argument on a question of law; you may or may
not be interested in it; at any rate, your presence

will not be required until 10 o'clock.

(Jury admonished.) The court will now adjourn until 9

o'cloock tomorro#d morninge.

- -
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